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From: Lipsky, Thomas - DOT

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 8:44 AM

To: Krummel, Charles L - DOT; Fischer, Lance - DOT; Metzer, Gary - DOT

Cc: Reeves, Todd - DOT; Anderson, Blaine - DOT; Ostovich, Craig; Larkin, Michael -
DOT; Lopez, Adrian - DOT; Cannon, Janet - DOT; Flierl, Kurt - DOT

Subject: DDE files: Geo7x - STH 11 ID 2260-00-71 _ Durand Ave from STH 31 to

Kentucky Street _ project to the east 2260 07-70

Attachments: D2600071-SurvCtrldt; STH 11 control paints plan ID 2260-00-71.jdg;

[ 22600071 MetaData Design|Data Packet_2020-2-28.pdf

Charles/Gary,

| began reviewing the DDE files for STH 11 ID 2260-00-71 for construction staff’s Trimble Geo7X. |
started out by loading the Control XML file from the DDE (22600071-SurvCtrl.xml). The points in the
DDE files (see attached text file) do not appear to match the Plan control points (see jpg from plan). | do
not have time to hand enter or review all of EXP’s control information or other DDE info. Please ask
them to update the control files so they match the information shown in the plans and ensure the
correct data has been provided. Construction staff will need the correct control points, alignments &
proposed surfaces. | can help prepare the info for field staff once we know all the appropriate data has
been loaded and checked.

We might be able to have Todd/Blaine come out next week to complete the control recon/site
calibration for this project next week. | seem to recall there may have been issues with EXP control
survey years ago. They may have started the survey in the wrong coordinate system and did some
transforming into county coordinates. Hopefully the control that is provided is correct and matches the
data that was used for the plan. The plan shows the datum as NAD 83 (2007) / NAVD 88 (2007). There
are HMOD along STH 11 that should have been utilized as well.

Thanks.

Thomas Lipsky, PLS

Survey Coordinator

Wisconsin Dept. of Transportation
SE Region - Survey

(262)548-6737

From: Lipsky, Thomas - DOT

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 6:22 AM

To: Meyer, Aaron J - DOT <Aaron.Meyer@dot.wi.gov>; Krummel, Charles L - DOT
<Charles.Krummel@dot.wi.gov>; Ostovich, Craig <Craig.Ostovich@raSmith.com>

Cc: Freund, Andrew R - DOT <Andrew.Freund@dot.wi.gov>; Reeves, Todd - DOT
<Todd.Reeves@dot.wi.gov>; Anderson, Blaine - DOT <Blaine.Anderson@dot.wi.gov>; Pinter, Andrew D -
DOT <Andrew.Pinter@dot.wi.gov>

Subject: RE: Geo7x - STH 11 ID 2260-00-71 _ Durand Ave from STH 31 to Kentucky Street _ project to the
east 2260-07-70





Regarding the Trimble Geo7X. | spoke with Todd Reeves and it seems others have had similar issues. He
recommended to place a small cardboard or paper wedge inside the battery compartment that will
press the battery tighter to the terminals. That seems to work to keep a better connection. | do not
know if Seiler is open. One of you would need to call them.

We could have Todd or Blaine come down to establish the site calibration. | do not want either to have
to enter a field trailer or other confined environment. | will try to review the DDE files later today and
see if | can set up a job file for them.

Are you also going to be using the Geo7X for the for the project to the east (2260-07-70)? They may
want to establish an overall site calibration that would cover both projects. | will review the project
coordinate systems to see if that might make sense.

Thomas Lipsky, PLS

Survey Coordinator

Wisconsin Dept. of Transportation
SE Region - Survey
(262)548-6737

From: Meyer, Aaron J - DOT

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 7:10 PM

To: Krummel, Charles L - DOT <Charles.Krummel@dot.wi.gov>; Lipsky, Thomas - DOT
<Thomas.Lipsky@dot.wi.gov>; Ostovich, Craig <Craig.Ostovich@raSmith.com>

Cc: Freund, Andrew R - DOT <Andrew.Freund@dot.wi.gov>

Subject: Re: Geo7x

Battery has been an issue from when Drew Pinter had it. As long as battery is fully charged, it will drop
down to 1 percent occasionally, but, in most cases will not normally shut off and after a bit, it will jump
back up to normal percentage. Not sure if it is a glitch? Can’t remember if there is another data cord in
case, or if this one was the backup. I think the black one was the one previously used that works.

From: Krummel, Charles L - DOT <Charles.Krummel@dot.wi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 5:57:18 PM

To: Lipsky, Thomas - DOT <Thomas.Lipsky@dot.wi.gov>; Ostovich, Craig <Craig.Ostovich@raSmith.com>
Cc: Freund, Andrew R - DOT <Andrew.Freund@dot.wi.gov>; Meyer, Aaron J - DOT
<Aaron.Meyer@dot.wi.gov>

Subject: FW: Geo7x

Tom,

Appears we are having some problems with the Geo7x that was assigned to Aaron Meyer last year that
is now assigned to Lance Fischer. ID number on the unit is 5630472252.

Looks like we need a new data cord and there appears to be some issues with the batteries.

Is Seiler considered an essential business? | am assuming yes since they support the transportation
infrastructure industry.





With everything that has happened | have turned to Andy Fruend to help me out with loading the
data. He currently has the unit. He is recommending site calibration for where this Geo7x is going.

Project is 2260-00-71 STH 11 Durand Ave from STH 31 to Kentucky Street. Is Blaine or Todd available for
that work?

| have already inquired with the designer to see if they have a subgrade surface .xml file. Andy looked
through the DDE files and could not find one. Maybe you can decipher more. Link for the project DDE is
below.

Contractor wants to begin work on the project next Monday 3/30.

N:\PDS\DDE\Filed\22600071

If that doesn’t work, try the FTP site link.

Name: 2260-00-71_DDE.zip

Size: 113.7 MB

Expires: April 18, 2020

Download: https://ftp.dot.wi.gov/download?domain=LAN&id=bfe14a64223441078b77293f1fb5bd95-
cc6681c34a334dab903f3076231b2e65

Password is: uVe7UOuh

Thanks

Charles Krummel, P.E.

Project Manager

WisDOT Project Development — Construction
414-750-0565

charles.krummel@dot.wi.gov

From: Freund, Andrew R - DOT <Andrew.Freund@dot.wi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 5:24 PM

To: Krummel, Charles L - DOT <Charles.Krummel@dot.wi.gov>
Subject: Geo7x

Per our phone conversation:

The cord to the Data Collector is junk. It looks like someone tried closing the case on it. It will have to be
replaced.

One of the batteries doesn’t appear to be working with this data collector. It could be a connection issue
with the battery terminals.





You might want to request a calibration of this project through Lipsky.
Ask your designer for subgrade surface .xml

Andrew R Freund, P.E.

Civil Engineer Senior - Transportation
Wisconsin Department of Transportation
DTSD SE Region - PDS Unit 8

Cell: (414) 507-1867
andrew.freund@dot.wi.gov








			101			177860.607			620471.147			0.000			LSM


			102			175213.105			620485.286			0.000			LSM


			103			175253.666			617835.716			0.000			LSM


			104			172560.299			620492.707			0.000			LSM


			105			177753.473			623120.996			0.000			LSM


			106			177642.939			625754.102			0.000			LSM


			107			175010.772			625772.324			0.000			LSM


			108			175101.833			623125.970			0.000			LSM


			109			172464.141			623126.803			0.000			LSM


			110			172367.366			625777.776			0.000			LSM


			111			175035.713			631075.024			0.000			LSM


			113			177669.237			628406.791			0.000			LSM


			114			175017.071			628420.410			0.000			LSM


			115			172376.078			628426.009			0.000			LSM


			116			172383.844			631067.363			0.000			LSM


			2000			175006.379			624183.346			101.148			IP


			2001			175020.007			624199.720			100.491			TC


			2002			175109.584			624207.320			100.901			TC


			2003			175136.904			624174.411			101.276			TC


			2004			175221.287			624174.380			102.201			TC


			2005			175222.667			624125.088			102.120			TC


			2006			175140.122			624125.173			101.215			TC


			2007			175013.548			624390.244			98.934			TC


			2008			174998.202			624412.660			98.563			IP


			2009			175010.491			624478.001			98.244			TC


			2010			174996.989			624872.035			93.946			TC


			2011			174987.137			624881.994			94.414			IP


			2012			174972.418			624896.801			93.326			TC


			2013			174971.573			624933.933			93.145			TC


			2014			174993.882			624963.369			92.235			TC


			2015			174978.127			625145.924			87.619			IP


			2016			174981.389			625325.237			83.802			TC


			2017			174969.120			625409.691			83.052			IR


			2018			174977.837			625430.145			82.270			TC


			2019			174966.458			625607.398			79.816			IR


			2020			174955.959			625607.204			79.892			IR


			2021			174968.067			625704.228			77.924			TC


			2022			175057.520			625705.725			77.860			TC


			2023			175084.922			624911.501			92.435			TC


			2024			175287.015			625820.729			74.808			IR


			2025			175288.942			625808.985			74.131			TC


			2026			175235.353			625730.585			75.068			TC


			2027			175167.012			625821.747			75.451			IP


			2028			175466.766			625819.294			74.626			IP


			2029			175081.640			625810.412			76.262			TC


			2030			175055.369			625843.510			74.851			TC


			2031			175085.559			625731.615			76.621			TC


			2032			174940.190			625730.926			76.852			TC


			2033			174938.926			625726.563			77.255			IR


			2034			174812.423			625722.789			76.821			IR


			2035			174737.153			625722.905			75.360			IR


			2036			174676.978			625723.081			74.978			IP


			2037			174665.581			625731.579			73.728			TC


			2038			174553.746			625823.101			74.180			IP


			2039			174552.447			625814.771			73.284			TC


			2040			174676.052			625823.304			74.558			IR


			2041			174939.834			625821.973			76.106			OTH


			2042			174938.574			625813.978			76.701			TC


			2043			174955.638			625854.100			74.684			OTH


			2044			174966.233			625839.009			76.053			TC


			2045			174966.362			625937.968			73.449			TC


			2046			174968.181			626019.941			71.863			TC


			2047			174976.341			626171.953			68.960			TC


			2048			174968.437			626269.002			67.672			IR


			2049			174978.415			626285.763			67.514			TC


			2050			175065.719			626356.382			67.869			IP


			2051			175045.388			626203.699			68.230			TC


			2052			175054.583			626003.761			70.819			TC


			2053			175055.598			625939.184			71.880			TC


			2054			175229.243			626400.200			67.836			IR


			2055			175289.444			626400.067			68.402			IR


			2056			175409.292			626399.369			68.833			IR


			2057			175416.157			626415.773			68.640			TC


			2058			175418.979			626452.767			68.755			TC


			2059			175402.620			626469.550			68.934			IR


			2060			175191.155			626471.089			68.312			IR


			2061			175072.112			626454.407			64.530			TC


			2062			175069.822			626417.487			64.950			TC


			2063			175045.798			626393.201			65.216			TC


			2064			175045.851			626485.989			64.678			TC


			2065			175067.775			626544.083			66.457			OTH


			2066			174972.562			626599.977			64.707			IR


			2067			174979.295			626766.113			66.523			TC


			2068			175046.305			626722.222			66.112			TC


			2069			175046.655			626810.582			67.264			TC


			2070			175053.610			627012.207			69.983			IR


			2071			175047.075			627051.768			70.819			TC


			2072			174973.571			627096.319			70.189			IP


			2073			175069.781			626746.876			67.330			TC


			2074			175470.539			626728.946			68.864			IR


			2075			175479.636			626744.970			68.979			TC


			2076			175472.772			626782.444			68.977			TC


			2077			175392.536			626794.166			70.672			IR


			2078			175326.548			626794.571			69.294			IR


			2079			175071.649			626784.412			67.538			TC


			2080			175071.990			627077.747			69.515			TC


			2081			175272.930			627064.941			68.487			IP


			2082			175352.918			627064.847			67.731			IP


			2083			175414.869			627064.246			66.916			IR


			2084			175414.935			627075.764			66.901			TC


			2085			175414.253			627112.701			66.882			TC


			2086			175342.423			627124.781			67.768			IP


			2087			175292.477			627124.846			68.202			IP


			2088			175242.429			627125.149			69.017			IP


			2089			175192.506			627125.665			68.824			IP


			2090			175072.664			627114.723			69.506			TC


			2091			175047.281			627138.073			68.996			TC


			2092			175068.876			627233.922			68.014			IR


			2093			175069.020			627234.251			68.007			IR


			2094			175047.829			627379.460			64.874			TC


			2095			175074.266			627407.903			64.190			TC


			2096			175193.240			627395.424			63.422			IP


			2097			175253.201			627395.242			63.407			IP


			2098			175303.409			627394.872			62.948			IP


			2099			175455.269			627393.950			61.847			IP


			2100			175620.759			627404.555			62.180			TC


			2101			175620.322			627441.459			62.067			TC


			2102			175404.968			627454.553			62.320			IP


			2103			175353.950			627454.557			62.450			IP


			2104			175303.862			627454.936			63.212			IP


			2105			175253.630			627455.425			63.091			IP


			2106			175072.353			627444.904			64.366			TC


			2107			175048.110			627470.163			63.757			TC


			2108			175048.190			627533.094			62.614			TC


			2109			174981.029			627535.311			62.430			TC


			2110			174980.885			627470.330			63.598			TC


			2111			174974.290			627457.624			63.908			IP


			2112			174955.423			627445.353			64.184			TC


			2113			174848.866			627445.775			63.353			TC


			2114			174849.256			627408.835			63.374			TC


			2115			174958.403			627408.767			64.215			TC


			2116			174980.860			627383.320			64.806			TC













FDM 19-10 Attachment 43.2 Civil 3D Metadata Sheet for WisDOT Project - Design Data

Civil 3D Metadata Sheet for WisDOT Project — Design Data
(An editable version of this document can be found in the Metadata folder of the WisDOT Civil 3D Project Template)

To Gary Metzer-SER County |[Racine
Date February 28, 2020 Highway [STH11 (Durand Ave)
Design ID 22600001 Limits STH 31 to Kentucky
Const ID(s) 22600071 Desc
Project Type Reconstruction
Prepared by:
Name Jeffrey A. Roemer Phone  414.221-0088
Office/Firm EXP Email

Jeff.roemer@exp.com

Notes:

- This document should be included with the files in the design project submittal.

- See FDM 19-10-43.3.1 AutoCAD Civil 3D Project Data Submittal for requirements.

- See FDM 15-5-3 for naming conventions.
Field Control data

Folder location and filename
(ex. ProjID\BaseData\Survey\XxxYyy.dwg)

Civil 3D point names

| Project Data Submittal\BaseData\Survey

22600071- Level Circuit Field Notes.pdf
22600071-dt1773.doc

2260007 1-SurvCtrl.xml

2260007 1-SurvCtrl.txt
22600071-SurvCtrl.pdf

Existing surface(s)

Folder location and filename(s)
(ex. ProjiD\BaseData\Surf-Ex.dwg)

Surface names

Project Data Submittal\BaseData

22600071_Surf_Ex.xml

Existing topography —general

Folder location and filename(s)
(ex. ProjiD\BaseData\Topo-Ex.dwg)

Description of file contents

Project Data Submittal\BaseData

22600071-Topo-EX.dwg

Existing topography —utilities

Folder location and filename(s)
(ex. ProjiD\BaseData\Uti-Ex.dwg)

Description of file contents

Project Data Submittal\BaseData

22600071-Uti-Ex.dwg
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Reference alignments (alignment objects not used as a reference line or corridor baseline need not be listed)

Folder location and filenames
(ex. ProjID\Design\AliProfs\XxxYyy.dwg)

Alignment name(s) in file used as
reference line or corridor baseline

Description of alignment location, station range, and any information
on station equation in the format of BK:AH

|_Project Data Submittal\Design\AliProfs\AliProfs-STH11-
CL.dwg

CL - Elwood Drive

CL - lllinois St

CL - Indiana St

CL - Mall Entrance Center
CL - Mall Entrance East

CL - Mall Entrance West

Cl - Meachem Rd

CL - Meyer Ct

CL - Oakwood Dr

CL - Ohio Street

CL - Oregon St

CL - Pritchard Dr

CL - Southwood Dr

CL - STH 11 (Durand Ave) extension
CL - STH 11 (Durand Ave)
CL - STH 31 (Green Bay Rd)
CL - Wood Rd

STH 11 - Elwood Drive, 120+00 — 123+00, BK17+59.53 : AH123+00

ISTH 11 - lllinois St, 190+00 — 193+00, BK67+66.14 : AH213+00

ISTH 11 - Indiana St, 210+00 — 213+00, BK70+95.69 : AH213+00

STH 11 - Mall Entrance Center, 250+00 — 251+51.09, BK25+35.50 : AH250+00
ISTH 11 - Mall Entrance East, 133+00 — 136+00, BK34+66.25 : AH133+00

ISTH 11 - Mall Entrance West, 123+00 — 126+00, BK17+59.53 : AH123+00

STH 11 - Meachem Rd, 175+00 — 184+00, BK61+14.88: AH184+00

ISTH 11 - Meyer Ct, 170+00 — 173+00, BK57+05.27 : AH173+00

ISTH 11 - Oakwood Dr, 150+00 — 152+99.85, BK47+65.87:AH152+99.85

STH 11 - Ohio Street, 184+00 — 188+00, BK61+05.81: AH184+00

STH 11 - Oregon St, 200+00 — 203+00, BK70+95.69: AH200+00

ISTH 11 - Pritchard Dr, 160+00 — 163+00, BK52+43.86: AH163+00

STH 11 - Southwood Dr, 140+00 — 143+00, BK44+79.24: AH143+00

STH 11 - STH 11 (Durand Ave) extension, 4988+25 — 5000+00, BK5000+00: AH0+00.00
ISTH 11 - STH 11 (Durand Ave) ,0+000.00 — 84+29.54, BK5000+00: AH0+00.00
STH 11 - STH 31 (Green Bay Rd), 92+00 — 131+00, Bk 11+24.34 : AH 110+00
ISTH 11 - Wood Rd, 130+00 — 133+00, BK34+66.25 : AH133+00

Reference profiles

Folder location and filenames
(ex. ProjID\Design\AliProfs\XxxYyy.dwg)

Alignment used as reference line or
corridor baseline

Profile(s) used for reference line or corridor baseline

| Project Data Submittal\Design\AliProfs\AliProfs-STH11-
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

Elwood Drive CL

Illinois St Proposed

Indiana St Proposed CL

Mall Entrance Center PGL
Mall Entrance East PGL

Mall Entrance West PGL
Meachem Rd Proposed RL
CL - Meyer Ct — ExistingGrade

Ohio Street Proposed PGL
Oregon St Proposed CL
Pritchard Dr Proposed CL
Southwood Dr Proposed CL

ISTH 11 Proposed CL
CL - STH 31 (Green Bay Rd) - ExistingGrade
Wood Rd CL

January 13, 2017

Attachment 43.2

Page 2







FDM 19-10 Attachment 43.2 Civil 3D Metadata Sheet for WisDOT Project - Design Data

Corridors

Folder location and filenames
(ex. ProjID\Design\Corridors\XxxYyy.dwg)

Corridor Alignment used as reference line or Profile(s) used for reference line or

corridor baseline

corridor baseline

| Project Data Submittal\corridors\ XSect_STH11.dwg

STH 11 - Section 1 BL - CL - STH 11 (Durand Ave) - (1)

STH 11 Proposed CL

BL - CL - STH 31 (Green Bay Rd) - (6)

CL - STH 31 (Green Bay Rd) - ExistingGrade

BL - GB NB Median Curb - (12)

ExistingGrade-Surface (72)

BL - STH 31 NW Curb Return - (14)

STH 31 NW Curb Return Proposed

Proposed Surfaces

Folder location and filenames
(ex. ProjID\Design\Surfaces\XxxYyy.dwg)

Refinement Surface

Corridor and Grading surface(s) used

| Project Data Submittal\Design\Surfaces

22600071_Top-Surf.dwg

STH 11 - Pavement

STH 11 - Section 1 Surface

Right-of-Way Monumentation - points

Folder location and filename (ex.
ProjID\RWAXxxYyy.dwg)

Civil 3D monumentation point names

File containing point attribute data (ex.
ProjID\RW\Misc_Info\SurveyInfo\RW-
MonPoints.xlIsx)

Previously submitted

Previously submitted

Right-of-Way monumentation - alignments

Folder location and filename
(ex. ProjID\RW\XxxYyy.dwg)

Right-of-way alignment names

Describe alignment report file names
(ex. ProjiD\Metadata\<Ali Name>-AliDesc.csv)

Previously submitted

Previously submitted

January 13, 2017
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Right-of-Way - parcels

Folder location and filename
(ex. ProjID\RWAXxxYyy.dwg)

Right-of-way parcel site names

Closure reports
(ex. ProjID\Misc_Info\Reports\<Plat Sheet>.docx)

Previously submitted

Previously submitted

Proposed Cross Sections

Folder location and filenames
(ex. ProjID\SheetsPlan\09####-xs.dwg)

Section view group name

Alignment and station range

| Project Data Submittal\sheetplan\ XSect_STH11.dwg

STH 11 - Section 1

BL - CL - STH 11 (Durand Ave) - (1) 0+00 to 77+10

STH 11 - Section 1

BL - CL - STH 31 (Green Bay Rd) - (6) 106+74.03 to 109+43.1

Graphical Data - Plan Reference Files

Folder location and filenames
(ex. ProjID\*\*.dwg

Description of file contents

|_Project Data Submittal\Design\other\P_RW.dwg

Proposed Right of way lines

|_Project Data Submittal\Design\other\ STH 11_si.dwg

Slope Intercepts

Graphical Data - Plan Sheets

Folder location and filenames
(ex. ProjID\SheetsPlan\######-**.dwg

Description of file contents

None

January 13, 2017
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From: Lipsky, Thomas - DOT

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 8:38 AM

To: Metzer, Gary - DOT; Krummel, Charles L - DOT; Jeff Roemer;
rowland.hoslet@exp.com

Cc: Reeves, Todd - DOT; Anderson, Blaine - DOT; Ostovich, Craig; Larkin, Michael -
DOT; Cannon, Janet - DOT; Fischer, Lance - DOT; Munia, Paul - DOT

Subject: EXP files _ STH 11 ID 2260-00-71 _ Durand Ave from STH 31 to Kentucky
Street _ project to the east 2260-07-70

Attachments: RE: STH-11 TPP Draft - Proj. No. 2260-00-21, Survey Review Comments; D |

2260-00-21 STH 11 Staking File_2019-1-16 (K Singh).pdf

The contractor surveyor has let the department know of some issues with the control listed in the plans
for STH 11. The few control points he found did not seem to fit with the section corners. He has
established a site calibration to the section corners which seems like it might work, but we still need to
find out why the control is not fitting with the section corners. It might have something to do with the
attached email from 2014. Is Jack Zlotek still employed by EXP? He may have some insight into how the
control was set and the transformations that were done to the section corners.

We still need digital files (XML is preferred) for the following:

- Section Corners (all corners listed on the RW Plat)
- RW points (PRW & TLE) see attached pdf — we need digital coordinate file for those points
- Control points/benchmarks

The field control file that was placed in the DDE did not contain the correct control points shown in the
plan. The RW folder is also empty.

Construction staff are hoping we can get this information set up for them very soon. Please send the
XML files as soon as possible.

Thanks.

Thomas Lipsky, PLS

Survey Coordinator

Wisconsin Dept. of Transportation
SE Region - Survey

(262)548-6737

From: Metzer, Gary - DOT

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 7:00 AM

To: Krummel, Charles L - DOT <Charles.Krummel@dot.wi.gov>; Jeff Roemer <jeff.roemer@exp.com>;
rowland.hoslet@exp.com

Cc: Reeves, Todd - DOT <Todd.Reeves@dot.wi.gov>; Anderson, Blaine - DOT
<Blaine.Anderson@dot.wi.gov>; Ostovich, Craig <Craig.Ostovich@raSmith.com>; Larkin, Michael - DOT
<Michael.Larkin@dot.wi.gov>; Cannon, Janet - DOT <Janet.Cannon@dot.wi.gov>; Fischer, Lance - DOT
<Lance.Fischer@dot.wi.gov>; Lipsky, Thomas - DOT <Thomas.Lipsky@dot.wi.gov>; Metzer, Gary - DOT





<Gary.Metzer@dot.wi.gov>

Subject: RE: DDE files: Geo7x - STH 11 ID 2260-00-71 _ Durand Ave from STH 31 to Kentucky Street _
project to the east 2260-07-70

Importance: High

Just checking in and adding Rowland...
We didn’t hear anything back, so | don’t know if you got this, someone is working on this or what.

Not adding Rowland to complain, just making sure someone is looking into these questions below,
because Charlie looks like they are getting ready to start very soon.

Please let us know what’s going on. Thank you, Gary

From: Krummel, Charles L - DOT <Charles.Krummel@dot.wi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 10:13 AM

To: Metzer, Gary - DOT <Gary.Metzer@dot.wi.gov>; Jeff Roemer <jeff.roemer@exp.com>

Cc: Reeves, Todd - DOT <Todd.Reeves@dot.wi.gov>; Anderson, Blaine - DOT
<Blaine.Anderson@dot.wi.gov>; Ostovich, Craig <Craig.Ostovich@raSmith.com>; Larkin, Michael - DOT
<Michael.Larkin@dot.wi.gov>; Cannon, Janet - DOT <Janet.Cannon@dot.wi.gov>; Fischer, Lance - DOT
<Lance.Fischer@dot.wi.gov>; Lipsky, Thomas - DOT <Thomas.Lipsky@dot.wi.gov>

Subject: RE: DDE files: Geo7x - STH 11 ID 2260-00-71 _ Durand Ave from STH 31 to Kentucky Street _
project to the east 2260-07-70

Gary/Jeff,

The contractor would like to stake out the locations for the temp signal poles this week. Their diggers
hotline ticket is set to clear at 8:45 am Thursday morning, 3/26. Can we get this control point issue
turned around by the end of the day today?

Also, could I get a temp signal electric cadd file to get STA/OFFSET points of the temp signal poles?

Thanks

Charles Krummel, P.E.

Project Manager

WisDOT Project Development — Construction
414-750-0565

charles.krummel@dot.wi.gov

From: Metzer, Gary - DOT <Gary.Metzer@dot.wi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 8:52 AM

To: Jeff Roemer <jeff.roemer@exp.com>

Cc: Reeves, Todd - DOT <Todd.Reeves@dot.wi.gov>; Anderson, Blaine - DOT
<Blaine.Anderson@dot.wi.gov>; Ostovich, Craig <Craig.Ostovich@raSmith.com>; Krummel, Charles L -






DOT <Charles.Krummel@dot.wi.gov>; Larkin, Michael - DOT <Michael.Larkin@dot.wi.gov>; Cannon,
Janet - DOT <Janet.Cannon@dot.wi.gov>; Fischer, Lance - DOT <Lance.Fischer@dot.wi.gov>; Lipsky,
Thomas - DOT <Thomas.Lipsky@dot.wi.gov>; Metzer, Gary - DOT <Gary.Metzer@dot.wi.gov>
Subject: FW: DDE files: Geo7x - STH 11 ID 2260-00-71 _ Durand Ave from STH 31 to Kentucky Street _
project to the east 2260-07-70

Jeff,

There appears to be an issue with the control files. Please review and provide the updated or correct
data.

If you can get this back to us today great, if you review and decide it will take a few days, please share
that with this email group. Thank you, Gary

From: Lipsky, Thomas - DOT <Thomas.Lipsky@dot.wi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 8:44 AM

To: Krummel, Charles L - DOT <Charles.Krummel@dot.wi.gov>; Fischer, Lance - DOT
<Lance.Fischer@dot.wi.gov>; Metzer, Gary - DOT <Gary.Metzer@dot.wi.gov>

Cc: Reeves, Todd - DOT <Todd.Reeves@dot.wi.gov>; Anderson, Blaine - DOT
<Blaine.Anderson@dot.wi.gov>; Ostovich, Craig <Craig.Ostovich@raSmith.com>; Larkin, Michael - DOT
<Michael.Larkin@dot.wi.gov>; Lopez, Adrian - DOT <Adrian.Lopez@dot.wi.gov>; Cannon, Janet - DOT
<Janet.Cannon@dot.wi.gov>; Flierl, Kurt - DOT <Kurt.Flierl@dot.wi.gov>

Subject: DDE files: Geo7x - STH 11 ID 2260-00-71 _ Durand Ave from STH 31 to Kentucky Street _ project
to the east 2260-07-70

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

them to
. Construction staff will need the correct control points, alignments &

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







- Field Staked 12/28/2018
Engineers Staked By  Jeff K. Rampart PLS
Scientists Kenneth M. A
Consultants enneth M. Araya

As-Built Survey Staking
All Points are (3/4") Rebar 2' Long unless other wise noted

| Point#| Northing | Easting | Description | Staking Used |
140 174769.210 620623.890 ROW 2' Rebar
141 175089.330 620697.320 ROW 2' Rebar
142 175096.040 620668.070 ROW Radius Point
143 175123.530 620680.070 ROW 2' Rebar
144 175152.120 620614.540 ROW 2' Rebar
145 175155.010 620425.620 ROW 2' Rebar
148 175292.620 620484.860 ROW Conc Chis "x"
149 175292.230 620676.520 ROW 2' Rebar
150 175302.230 620676.670 ROW 2' Rebar
151 175302.180 620702.340 ROW 2' Rebar
152 175332.570 620740.050 ROW 2' Rebar
153 175388.020 620752.850 ROW 2' Rebar
154 175385.780 620762.600 ROW 2' Rebar
157 175153.540 620948.730 ROW Found IP
158 175147.560 620882.740 ROW 2' Rebar
159 175129.290 620863.690 ROW 2' Rebar
160 174940.980 620820.350 ROW Found IP
161 174856.200 620789.440 ROW Conc Chis "x"
202 175328.570 620896.950 ROW 2' Rebar
203 175313.540 620903.750 ROW 2' Rebar
204 175288.470 621006.830 ROW 2' Rebar
205 175250.740 621902.210 ROW 2' Rebar
208 175129.840 621873.460 ROW 2' Rebar
209 175146.890 621468.820 ROW 2' Rebar
210 175147.920 621408.820 ROW 2' Rebar
211 175152.260 621081.870 ROW 2' Rebar
304 175210.940 622846.590 ROW 2' Rebar
305 175221.930 622847.050 ROW 2' Rebar
306 175219.130 622913.470 ROW 2' Rebar
308 175210.090 623093.080 ROW 2' Rebar
309 175218.290 623106.920 ROW 2' Rebar
315 175053.120 623116.650 ROW 2' Rebar
316 175076.800 623094.020 ROW 2' Rebar
317 175086.460 622902.920 ROW 2' Rebar
402 175213.420 623171.770 ROW 2' Rebar
403 175191.600 623210.870 ROW 2' Rebar

CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS | 3636 North 124th Street | Wauwatosa, Wl 53222 | 262.821.1171 ofrice | 262.821.1174 rax | ksinghengineering.com







405
406
408
411
412
413
414
415
416
417
418
419
500
501
504
505
506
510
511
512
513
601
605
606
607
608
609
610
614
615
620
621
622
623
624
625
705
706
716

175180.890
175157.350
175128.890
175006.670
175010.120
175011.120
175019.040
175024.410
175035.750
175059.290
175069.780
175049.490
175004.400
175005.400
175126.480
175115.230
175066.540
174955.410
174978.110
174980.380
174995.300
174956.410
175093.460
175071.930
175072.310
175070.310
175066.410
175067.270
175063.440
175064.070
174962.130
174960.320
174955.970
174930.900
174942.310
174952.080
175064.210
175064.850
174963.640

623354.140
623644.470
624117.350
624117.610
624017.420
624017.420
623787.100
623787.090
623634.610
623344.280
623204.180
623182.710
624183.610
624183.610
624183.350
624306.910
625721.810
625607.390
624947.780
624881.780
624447.960
625607.390
625821.630
625837.010
625997.280
625997.290
626040.670
626401.820
626471.850
626736.850
626763.110
626000.660
625854.000
625822.360
625726.340
625704.300
626796.850
627066.850
627397.550

ROW
ROW
ROW
ROW
ROW
ROW
ROW
ROW
ROW
ROW
ROW
ROW
ROW
ROW
ROW
ROW
ROW
ROW
ROW
ROW
ROW
ROW
ROW
ROW
ROW
ROW
ROW
ROW
ROW
ROW
ROW
ROW
ROW
ROW
ROW
ROW
ROW
ROW
ROW

2' Rebar
2' Rebar
2' Rebar
2' Rebar
2' Rebar
2' Rebar
2' Rebar
2' Rebar
2' Rebar
2' Rebar
2' Rebar
2' Rebar
2' Rebar
2' Rebar
2' Rebar
2' Rebar
2' Rebar
2' Rebar
2' Rebar
2' Rebar
Conc Chis "x"
Found IP
Conc Chis "x"
2' Rebar
2' Rebar
2' Rebar
2' Rebar
Conc Chis "x"
2' Rebar
2' Rebar
2' Rebar
2' Rebar
2' Rebar
2' Rebar
2' Rebar
2' Rebar
2' Rebar
Conc Chis "x"
2' Rebar








From: Jeff Roemer <jeff.roemer@exp.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 8:43 AM

To: Lipsky, Thomas - DOT

Cc: Rowland Hoslet; Krummel, Charles L - DOT; Metzer, Gary - DOT

Subject: FW: DDE files: Geo7x - STH 11 ID 2260-00-71 _ Durand Ave from STH 31 to
Kentucky Street _ project to the east 2260-07-70 - Signals and R/W
Information

Attachments: [fPP_2260-00-21-4-07 pdf; P260-00-21-4-01 cdv; P260-00-21-4-01 TXT; P260- |

00-21-4-b2 [csv: 2260-00-21-4-b2 [TXT: 2260-00-21-4-03 csv: 2260-00-21-4- |

I 03.IXT; 2260-00-21-4-D4 lcsv; 2260-00-21-4-D4.TXT; 2260-00-21-4-05.csv;
| | 2260-00-21-4-05.TXT; 2260-00- 21-4-b6].c51,_226.0_0.0_21A_0_6.IXI,_226.0_0_0_|
[ 21-4-b7csv; 2260-00-21-4-07.TXT; 22600001 STH 11 MetaData
Microstation 11082018. pdii,_ALLEmfs_SiHh_l_CLdmg,_D_U_BOB.Z&C.IxL_SIH_ll_l
f; EELZZED_QO_ZIJ_OJ_pdf TPP_2260-00-21-4-02. pdf

I 05 ndf TPP_2260-00-21- 4 06. pdf

Importance: High
Tom

Attached are the files previously submitted (see emails below). Let me know is this is what you need or
if there are other items.

Jeff Roemer, P.E.
EXP | Transportation Project Manager
t:+1.414.221.0088, 3132 | e : Jeff.Roemer@exp.com

exp.com [ leqal disclaimer
keep it green, read from the screen

From: Metzer, Gary - DOT <Gary.Metzer@dot.wi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 8:15 AM

To: Jeff Roemer <jeff.roemer@exp.com>; Krummel, Charles L - DOT <Charles.Krummel@dot.wi.gov>
Cc: Rowland Hoslet <rowland.hoslet@exp.com>

Subject: RE: DDE files: Geo7x - STH 11 ID 2260-00-71 _ Durand Ave from STH 31 to Kentucky Street _
project to the east 2260-07-70 - Signals and R/W Information

Thanks for the information Jeff.

It might be best to call Tom Lipsky in surveying instead of me. But | am here if you wish to chat. Gary

From: Jeff Roemer <jeff.roemer@exp.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 8:11 AM

To: Metzer, Gary - DOT <Gary.Metzer@dot.wi.gov>; Krummel, Charles L - DOT
<Charles.Krummel@dot.wi.gov>

Cc: Rowland Hoslet <rowland.hoslet@exp.com>

Subject: RE: DDE files: Geo7x - STH 11 ID 2260-00-71 _ Durand Ave from STH 31 to Kentucky Street _




https://secure-web.cisco.com/11w6QccN20fzdI94lPuiAWRskGQ5E7ubyJJnQgd9gJWMIDFm9xn7c79tx-ZSyqOaB34ZOZsJCsItStCta9JMQQEHtD_Eh-SMkuuJ2sb-cR8CJwV1Bk7ae4P8ixSEsDXx10DgOGdLIcjDsjIgxOhVwjY6sPZeNzAhagMSIePKVn3nExeFB_PCsLJnmgIMGK5O207aGcfsm2cyfyF_Xjsp45vLGCbdCWZsDtXNpJ-Qo9RRaZUZMIFJwCtpI2FBNsbO2/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.exp.com%2F%3Futm_medium%3Demail%26utm_source%3Doutlook%26utm_campaign%3Dhomepage

https://secure-web.cisco.com/1F9P5GfDTPYy4CDTQq5IRi8m4x2Ll-Jx8bpYnhNLdTo8GjuCTf726Y1OAKv112M-fNVYUa_mGob8dSBzOPyXV6NB0ztyydBuLx35qq6T7jRVkCDMDXh_gTKwXBkHP6OO-c8XH57CM49e_c-cGEhEtHZSOm-C9Ue4s_UMbc56UkYqCu2rP1n_XUnN5_INufJG69R_FHSz2OvctyAECbcHceLhYgizn_yVcLb_2ULRj8QribHE0Pg0fSEA7dCi7mC7j/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.exp.com%2Fprivacy-policy%2F%3Futm_medium%3Demail%26utm_source%3Doutlook%26utm_campaign%3Dprivacy-policy



project to the east 2260-07-70 - Signals and R/W Information
Importance: High

Gary and Charlie,

| summarized our response to the Departments recent request below. Later on the in the email are
copies of the correspondence.

1. Signals — We sent the signal files directly to Charlie at 2:01 pm yesterday, but did not copy the
whole group. That email is shown below

2. R/W information — We previously sent over the R/W information in November 2018 when the
R/W was being staked for viewing, and again in January 2019. The plat was prepared in
Microstation and CSV files were provided. We can resubmit this information in the requested
format. We did not include this in the 2020 Metadata submittal because that Metadata subset
was submitted previously and did not change.

Gary | will give you a call in a minute.

Signals
ID 2260-00-71 STH 11 - Permanent and Final Signal Files
Jeft Roemer
o Krummel, Charles L - DOT
Rowland Hoslet
5TH 11 Files to WisDOT 2019-11-15.2p ="
5 MB
iCharlie,

The temporary signal file is large. Here is the FTP site to download from. https://tadi.egnyte.com/dl/DLsbLKItRs

The permanent signal zip file is attached.

s
- -

"ex P

Jeff Roemer, P.E.

R/W Plat Metadata






From: Jeff Roemer
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 9:17 AM

Subject: RE: ID 2260-00-21 STH 11 Racine Co. - STATUS UPDATE final monumentation and real estate plat files
Paul,

We uploaded the files as requested last November 20, 2018. We can upload again. Let me know.

R e‘::ar"-,-l Mrtrer, Gary - DO Goserial, e - DO7; O Derve fige e Ut =

o 1D 2260-00-71 5TH 11 - TRANS 220 Review Request for TPP in color and date of TRANS 220 plan upload

Gary,
File with updated storm sewer and TPP with Utilibes i Color has been uploaded as shown below

Rernote ste | WinDOT-EXP-US-SERVICES- Viendoe WiDOT $TH 11 1D 2060-00-01
kit
b WaDOT-ExP-us- SERVICES-Vender
L WaDOT $TH 11 1D 2260-00-01
T WalOT $THL-57 ID 2180-20-72

To: Munia, Paul - DOT <Paul.Munia@dot.wi.gov>; Metzer, Gary - DOT <Gary.Metzer@dot.wi.gov>; Rosenthal, Denise - DOT <denise.rosenth
Cc: Lipsky, Thomas - DOT <Thomas.Lipsky@dot.wi.gov>; Zendek, Walter - DOT <Walter.Zendek@dot.wi.gov>; Dennis Edge <Dennis.Edge@e:

LT U RowWhind HosE

‘ AliProfs-STH11-CL.dwg = 4 DURD928C.5a =
et 3MB | 8KB
4 2260-00-21-4-01.7XT . 9 2260-00-21-4-02.7XT =
| 8k | 68

o 2260-00-21-4-04.TXT i 9 2260-00-21-4-05.TXT

From: Jeff Roemer

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Gary - DOT Metzer (Gary.Metzer@dot.wi.gov) <Gary.Metzer @dot.wi.gov>

Cc: Dennis Edge <Dennis.Edge@exp.com>; Brian Umbright <Brian,Umbright @exp.com>; Jack Zlotek <Jack.Zlotek@exp.com>
ﬂ.lhjl!l:‘l: 1D 2260-00-01 STH 11 Survey MetaData Submittal

Gary

developed in Civil3D and they are in the AliProfs dwg file, not a CAICE file.

Fex o

Jeff Roemer

2260-00-
GKB

2260-00-2
6KB

2260-00-:

Attached is the survey / plat information you requested. The plat was prepared in Microstation so we used the Microstation/CAIC

Jeff Roemer, P.E.
EXP | Transportation Project Manager
t:+1.414.221.0088, 3132 | e : Jeff.Roemer@exp.com

exp.com [ legal disclaimer
keep it green, read from the screen




https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F111-Huu3on82NSug1bQo6Hl2NqHdbz-KwGv288MKlg9TuYuz5mdpkF6kkDgpTcJLgeT3XQTwI4AhHmQCQEuXR-0crhS9r8CrVDXvT31jFv_IRul0WsqsfXhXdhcM15e5ilCJtT_QPBO8ueCa-8j6ykhtFhKW9ZxuF6ZIdCnhMOE0XOL_j9eP2EXCGcQtfKdFlTHJbuzx5krp6eOtucSvi0Vywb896HUOymNNYZNuv0gi_bOo0C7lMON2aWUNRzRb3%2Fhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.exp.com%252F%253Futm_medium%253Demail%2526utm_source%253Doutlook%2526utm_campaign%253Dhomepage&data=02%7C01%7Cjeff.roemer%40exp.com%7C98beee40a1434228d4fc08d7d187ab27%7C4ac47f737479484a903a7c08b6270689%7C0%7C0%7C637208252953204950&sdata=PxaoCkm6KB%2FU3W1eErRLWgqV5fvy0oKtxT1Ywzydboc%3D&reserved=0

https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F1ug4dC8RdW1m7l2FU8P548SYckO9gxgJEX9ZU6pERaTVWrhK5RYwre5yi2V4kZ60lf-rJdTSNZ0kniYBQh-H91rnde6RzmZsUN01e7DL0MkmdH2DniIO-7vY52JzktOuULWgyA28vA5UrHa5qX_inOztz8Q7EK0w_phGpEfvyuCEFnUUd-WVJuoI7SVMKJylJNfyPTSZeiCyxFHfnHiKasLLRcx43xRLF5Yogko1Jqks6W-Yoz_8oT6mJMDMVQl4J%2Fhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.exp.com%252Fprivacy-policy%252F%253Futm_medium%253Demail%2526utm_source%253Doutlook%2526utm_campaign%253Dprivacy-policy&data=02%7C01%7Cjeff.roemer%40exp.com%7C98beee40a1434228d4fc08d7d187ab27%7C4ac47f737479484a903a7c08b6270689%7C0%7C0%7C637208252953214945&sdata=M77a6%2FLDAc400wwNOc66SEsf8nhnDat7ppDuvxjuz6U%3D&reserved=0



From: Metzer, Gary - DOT <Gary.Metzer@dot.wi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 7:00 AM

To: Krummel, Charles L - DOT <Charles.Krummel@dot.wi.gov>; Jeff Roemer <jeff.roemer@exp.com>;
Rowland Hoslet <rowland.hoslet@exp.com>

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







1D 2260-00-71 STH 11 - Permanent and Final Signal Files

Jeff Roemer
@ [© - Kummel, Charles L- DOT
Cc © Rowland Hoslet

STH11 Files to WisDOT 2019-11-152ip
sMB

e,

temporary signal fle is large. Here is the FTP site to download from. _https://tadi.egnyte.com/d/DLSbLKitRs

permanent signal ip file s attached.

ex P

eff Roemer, P.E.







From: Jeff Roemer
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 9:17 AM
‘To: Munia, Paul - DOT <Paul.Munia@dot.wi.gov>; Metzer, Gary - DOT <Gary. Metzer@dot.wi.gov>; Rosenthal, Denise - DOT <denise.rosenthal @dot.wi.gov>

Cc: Lipsky, Thomas - DOT <ThomasLipsky@dot.wi.gov>; Zendek, Walter - DOT <Walter.Zendek@dot.wi.gov>; Dennis Edge <Dennis.Edge@exp.com>; Jack Zlotek <Jack Ziotek@exp.com>
1D 2260-00-21 STH 11 Racine Co. - STATUS UPDATE final monumentation and real estate plat files

We uploaded the files as requested last November 20, 2018. We can upload again. Let me know.

RN TR o,y e O 1 et g
"o 1D2260.00-71 STH 11 TRANS 220 Review Reques for TPP in color and date of TRANS 220 pln uplosd

Gy,
File with updated sorm sewes and TPP wih Unbies in Color has been upkoaded a3 shown below,

Ferta s | GO 55 05 SURKES Vendes W01 ST 00 50
 WHDOT. D5 SECES endor

WaDOT ST 11 D 2603001

WaDOTSTHA ST D 100812
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From: Jeff Roemer

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Gary - DOT Metzer (Gary.Metzer@dot.wi.gov) <Gary. Metzer @dot.wi.gov>

Cc: Dennis Edge <Dennis.Edge @exp.com; Brian Umbright <8rian.Umbright @exp.com>; Jack Zlotek <Jack Zlotek@exp.com>
subject: D 2260-00-01 STH 11 Survey MetaData Submittal

Gary

Attached is the survey / plat information you requested. The plat was prepared in Microstation so we used the Microstation/CAICE Metadata sheet. However, the alignment files were
developed in Civil3D and they are in the AliProfs dwg file, not a CAICE fle.

"‘exp.

Jeff Roemer
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SHEET401.csv

140,174769.213,620623.890,0.000,ROW

141,175089.328,620697.315,0.000,ROW

142,175096.035,620668.074,0.000,ROW

143,175123.533,620680.069,0.000,ROW

144,175152.118,620614.536,0.000,ROW

145,175155.012,620425.622,0.000,ROW

146,175214.025,620425.243,0.000,ROW

147,175213.105,620485.286,0.000,ROW

148,175292.616,620484.861,0.000,ROW

149,175292.229,620676.517,0.000,ROW

150,175302.229,620676.670,0.000,ROW

151,175302.177,620702.341,0.000,ROW

152,175332.565,620740.051,0.000,ROW


153,175388.017,620752.854,0.000,ROW

154,175385.775,620762.599,0.000,ROW

155,175527.491,620795.317,0.000,ROW

156,175510.983,620867.080,0.000,ROW

157,175153.540,620948.734,0.000,ROW


158,175147.555,620882.737,0.000,ROW

159,175129.294,620863.691,0.000,ROW

160,174940.978,620820.347,0.000,ROW

161,174856.195,620789.441,0.000,ROW

162,174872.049,620720.321,0.000,ROW

163,174767.503,620696.341,0.000,ROW                                                                                         
                                                                                                                        





                             SHEET401.TXT



1   Store Chain 4-01 140-156 200 212 211 157-163 140




Chain 4-01 stored



2   Describe Chain 4-01




Chain 4-01 contains:

140 141 142 143 144 145 146 147 148 149 150 151 152 153 154 156 200 212 211 157 158 159 160 161 162 163 140



Beginning chain 4-01 description


===============================================================================




Point 140             N      174,769.213 E      620,623.890 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 140 to 141 N 12° 55' 06.69" E Dist 328.428




Point 141             N      175,089.328 E      620,697.315 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 141 to 143 N 26° 45' 27.02" W Dist 38.307





Point 143             N      175,123.533 E      620,680.069 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 143 to 144 N 66° 26' 00.74" W Dist 71.496




Point 144             N      175,152.118 E      620,614.536 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 144 to 145 N 89° 07' 20.31" W Dist 188.937




Point 145             N      175,155.012 E      620,425.622 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 145 to 146 N 0° 22' 02.81" W Dist 59.014




Point 146             N      175,214.024 E      620,425.243 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 146 to 147 S 89° 07' 22.64" E Dist 60.040




Point 147             N      175,213.105 E      620,485.286 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 147 to 148 N 0° 18' 21.55" W Dist 81.190




Point 148             N      175,294.294 E      620,484.852 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 148 to 149 S 89° 02' 10.03" E Dist 219.318




Point 149             N      175,290.604 E      620,704.140 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 149 to 150 N 56° 23' 57.20" E Dist 40.822




Point 150             N      175,302.229 E      620,676.670 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 150 to 151 N 27° 24' 37.05" E Dist 18.663




Point 151             N      175,329.763 E      620,746.733 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 151 to 152 N 16° 24' 07.52" E Dist 31.337




Point 152             N      175,359.825 E      620,755.582 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 152 to 153 N 13° 00' 00.69" E Dist 172.308




Point 153             N      175,527.716 E      620,794.343 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 153 to 154 S 76° 59' 59.31" E Dist 1.000



Point 154             N      175,527.491 E      620,795.317 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 154 to 156 S 77° 02' 43.31" E Dist 73.637




Point 156             N      175,510.983 E      620,867.080 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 156 to 200 S 12° 57' 16.69" W Dist 319.074




Point 200             N      175,200.031 E      620,795.551 Sta       0+00.00



Course from 200 to 212 S 87° 35' 13.19" E Dist 286.560




Point 212             N      175,187.966 E      621,081.857 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 212 to 211 S 0° 01' 05.31" E Dist 35.710




Point 211             N      175,152.256 E      621,081.868 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 211 to 157 N 89° 26' 50.31" W Dist 133.140




Point 157             N      175,153.540 E      620,948.734 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 157 to 158 S 84° 49' 05.69" W Dist 66.268




Point 158             N      175,147.555 E      620,882.737 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 158 to 159 S 46° 12' 20.56" W Dist 26.386




Point 159             N      175,129.294 E      620,863.691 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 159 to 160 S 12° 57' 42.69" W Dist 193.240




Point 160             N      174,940.978 E      620,820.347 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 160 to 161 S 20° 01' 41.69" W Dist 90.240




Point 161             N      174,856.195 E      620,789.441 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 161 to 162 N 77° 04' 53.31" W Dist 70.915




Point 162             N      174,872.049 E      620,720.321 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 162 to 163 S 12° 55' 06.69" W Dist 107.262




Point 163             N      174,767.503 E      620,696.341 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 163 to 140 N 88° 38' 51.25" W Dist 72.472




Point 140             N      174,769.213 E      620,623.890




===============================================================================


Ending chain 4-01 description                                                                                           
                                                                                                                        





			SHEET402.csv												


			200			175200.031			620795.551			0.000			ROW


			201			175344.264			620828.729			0.000			ROW


			202			175328.571			620896.948			0.000			ROW


			203			175313.539			620903.750			0.000			ROW


			204			175288.467			621006.827			0.000			ROW


			205			175250.737			621902.212			0.000			ROW


			206			175153.569			621898.118			0.000			ROW


			207			175154.608			621873.448			0.000			ROW


			208			175129.841			621873.456			0.000			ROW


			209			175146.892			621468.815			0.000			ROW


			210			175147.919			621408.815			0.000			ROW


			211			175152.256			621081.868			0.000			ROW


			212			175187.966			621081.857			0.000			ROW







                             SHEET402.TXT



1   Store Chain 4-02 200-212 200




Chain 4-02 stored



2   Describe Chain 4-02 



Chain 4-02 contains:

200 201 202 203 204 205 206 207 208 209 210 211 212 200  

                      
                


Beginning chain 4-02 description 

===============================================================================


Point 200             N      175,200.031 E      620,795.551 Sta       0+00.00



Course from 200 to 201 N 12° 57' 16.69" E Dist 148.000



Point 201             N      175,344.264 E      620,828.729 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 201 to 202 S 77° 02' 43.31" E Dist 70.000




Point 202             N      175,328.571 E      620,896.948 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 202 to 203 S 24° 20' 50.23" E Dist 16.514




Point 203             N      175,313.526 E      620,903.756 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 203 to 204 S 76° 20' 08.20" E Dist 106.076




Point 204             N      175,288.467 E      621,006.827 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 204 to 205 S 87° 35' 13.31" E Dist 896.180




Point 205             N      175,250.737 E      621,902.212 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 205 to 206 S 2° 24' 46.81" W Dist 97.254




Point 206             N      175,153.569 E      621,898.118 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 206 to 207 N 87° 35' 13.19" W Dist 24.691




Point 207             N      175,154.608 E      621,873.448 Sta       0+00.00



Course from 207 to 208 S 0° 01' 05.31" E Dist 24.767




Point 208             N      175,129.841 E      621,873.456 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 208 to 209 N 87° 35' 13.31" W Dist 405.000




Point 209             N      175,146.892 E      621,468.815 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 209 to 210 N 89° 01' 08.94" W Dist 60.009




Point 210             N      175,147.919 E      621,408.815 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 210 to 211 N 89° 14' 24.53" W Dist 326.976




Point 211             N      175,152.256 E      621,081.868 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 211 to 212 N 0° 01' 05.31" W Dist 35.710




Point 212             N      175,187.966 E      621,081.857 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 212 to 200 N 87° 35' 13.19" W Dist 286.560




Point 200             N      175,200.031 E      620,795.551 Sta       0+00.00

===============================================================================


Ending chain 4-02 description




			SHEET403.csv												


			300			175129.841			621873.456			0.000			ROW


			301			175154.616			621873.448			0.000			ROW


			302			175153.576			621898.116			0.000			ROW


			303			175250.737			621902.212			0.000			ROW


			304			175210.941			622846.588			0.000			ROW


			305			175221.932			622847.051			0.000			ROW


			306			175219.133			622913.466			0.000			ROW  


			307			163698.396			622423.294			0.000			ROW


			308			175210.087			623093.081			0.000			ROW


			309			175218.286			623106.920			0.000			ROW  


			310			175198.304			623106.078			0.000			ROW


			311			175194.268			623170.963			0.000			ROW


			312			175100.390			623167.733			0.000			ROW


			313			175101.827			623125.968			0.000			ROW


			314			175053.122			623125.983			0.000			ROW


			315			175053.119			623116.648			0.000			ROW


			316			175076.804			623094.023			0.000			ROW


			317			175086.460			622902.917			0.000			ROW







                             SHEET403.TXT



1   Store Chain 4-03 300-314 307 315 300

  


Chain 4-03 stored  



2   Describe Chain 4-03




Chain 4-03 contains:

300 301 302 303 304 305 306 307 308 309 310 307 311 312 313 314 315 316 307 317 300

  


Beginning chain 4-03 description

===============================================================================

Point 300             N      175,129.841 E      621,873.456 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 300 to 301 N 0° 01' 05.31" W Dist 24.775




Point 301             N      175,154.616 E      621,873.448 Sta       0+00.00



Course from 301 to 302 S 87° 35' 09.95" E Dist 24.690




Point 302             N      175,153.576 E      621,898.116 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 302 to 303 N 2° 24' 50.05" E Dist 97.246




Point 303             N      175,250.737 E      621,902.212 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 303 to 304 S 87° 35' 13.31" E Dist 945.214




Point 304             N      175,210.941 E      622,846.588 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 304 to 305 N 2° 24' 46.69" E Dist 11.000




Point 305             N      175,221.932 E      622,847.051 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 305 to 306 S 87° 35' 13.31" E Dist 66.474




Point 306             N      175,219.133 E      622,913.466 Sta       0+00.00  




Course from 306 to 308 S 87° 07' 00.87" E Dist 179.843





Point 308             N      175,210.087 E      623,093.081 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 308 to 309 N 59° 21' 15.76" E Dist 16.086




Point 309             N      175,218.286 E      623,106.920 Sta       0+00.00  




Course from 309 to 310 S 2° 24' 46.69" W Dist 20.000




Point 310             N      175,198.304 E      623,106.078 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 310 to 311 S 86° 26' 25.81" E Dist 65.010



Point 311             N      175,194.268 E      623,170.963 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 311 to 312 S 1° 58' 14.35" W Dist 93.933 



Point 312             N      175,100.390 E      623,167.733 Sta       0+00.00



Course from 312 to 313 N 88° 01' 45.65" W Dist 41.790 




Point 313             N      175,101.827 E      623,125.968 Sta       0+00.00



Course from 313 to 314 S 0° 01' 05.31" E Dist 48.706



Point 314             N      175,053.122 E      623,125.983 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 314 to 315 S 89° 58' 54.69" W Dist 9.335



Point 315             N      175,053.119 E      623,116.648 Sta       0+00.00



Course from 315 to 316 N 43° 41' 21.31" W Dist 32.756




Point 316             N      175,076.804 E      623,094.023 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 316 to 317 N 87° 06' 26.64" W Dist 191.350




Point 317             N      175,086.460 E      622,902.917 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 315 to 300 N 87° 35' 13.31" W Dist 1,030.375




Point 300             N      175,129.841 E      621,873.456 Sta       0+00.00



===============================================================================


Ending chain 4-03 description




			SHEET404.TXT												


			400			175101.827			623125.968			0			ROW


			401			175213.338			623125.759			0			ROW


			402			175213.424			623171.77			0			ROW


			403			175191.603			623210.874			0			ROW


			404			163698.396			622423.294			0			ROW 


			405			175180.887			623354.14			0			ROW


			406			175157.352			623644.468			0			ROW


			407			186518.242			624565.456			0			ROW


			408			175128.894			624117.347			0			ROW


			409			175067.788			624115.244			0			ROW


			410			175067.635			624119.704			0			ROW


			411			175006.671			624117.606			0			ROW


			412			175010.118			624017.423			0			ROW


			413			175011.119			624017.421			0			ROW


			414			175019.044			623787.097			0			ROW


			415			175024.408			623787.086			0			ROW


			416			175035.75			623634.61			0			ROW


			417			175059.286			623344.282			0			ROW


			418			175069.776			623204.175			0			ROW


			419			175049.49			623182.708			0			ROW 


			420			175049.472			623125.984			0			ROW  







                             SHEET404.TXT



2   Store Chain 4-04 400-415 407 416 417 404 418-420 400



 
Chain 4-04 stored



3   Describe Chain 4-04




Chain 4-04 contains:

400 401 402 403 405 406 408 409 410 411 412 414 415 416 417 418 419 420 400




Beginning chain 4-04 description

===============================================================================




Point 400             N      175,101.827 E      623,125.968 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 400 to 401 N 0° 06' 26.74" W Dist 111.510




Point 401             N      175,213.338 E      623,125.759 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 401 to 402 N 89° 53' 33.26" E Dist 46.011




Point 402             N      175,213.424 E      623,171.770 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 402 to 403 S 60° 50' 14.15" E Dist 44.780




Point 403             N      175,191.603 E      623,210.874 Sta       2+00.00




Course from 403 to 405 S 85° 43' 21.47" W Dist 143.666




Point 405             N      175,180.887 E      623,354.140 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 405 to 406 S 85° 21' 55.31" E Dist 291.280




Point 406             N      175,157.352 E      623,644.468 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 406 to 408 S 86° 33' 22.05" E Dist 473.735




Point 408             N      175,128.894 E      624,117.347 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 408 to 409 S 1° 58' 14.10" W Dist 61.142




Point 409             N      175,067.788 E      624,115.244 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 409 to 410 S 88° 01' 45.65" E Dist 4.426




Point 410             N      175,067.636 E      624,119.667 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 410 to 411 S 1° 58' 14.35" W Dist 60.000




Point 411             N      175,007.672 E      624,117.604 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 411 to 412 N 88° 01' 45.65" W Dist 100.243




Point 412             N      175,011.119 E      624,017.421 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 412 to 414 N 88° 01' 45.65" W Dist 230.460




Point 414             N      175,019.044 E      623,787.097 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 414 to 415 N 0° 06' 54.31" W Dist 5.364




Point 415             N      175,024.408 E      623,787.086 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 415 to 416 N 85° 44' 44.11" W Dist 152.898



Point 416             N      175,035.750 E      623,634.610 Sta       0+00.00



Course from 416 to 417 N 85° 21' 55.31" W Dist 291.280




Point 417             N      175,059.286 E      623,344.282 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 417 to 418 N 85° 43' 06.58" W Dist 140.500




Point 418             N      175,069.776 E      623,204.175 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 418 to 419 S 46° 37' 15.43" W Dist 29.535




Point 419             N      175,049.490 E      623,182.708 Sta       0+00.00 




Course from 419 to 420 S 89° 58' 54.69" W Dist 56.724



Point 420             N      175,049.472 E      623,125.984 Sta       0+00.00  




Course from 420 to 400 N 0° 01' 05.31" W Dist 52.355



Point 400             N      175,101.827 E      623,125.968 Sta       0+00.00  


===============================================================================


Ending chain 4-04 description






			SHEET405.TXT												


			500			175004.4			624183.612			0			ROW


			501			175005.401			624183.61			0			ROW


			502			175065.365			624185.673			0			ROW


			503			175066.032			624181.272			0			ROW


			504			175126.481			624183.352			0			ROW


			505			175115.225			624306.912			0			ROW


			506			175066.542			625721.814			0			ROW


			507			175012.574			625719.957			0			ROW


			508			175016.383			625609.234			0			ROW


			509			174962.415			625607.378			0			ROW


			510			174955.411			625607.392			0			ROW


			511			174978.106			624947.784			0			ROW


			512			174980.377			624881.779			0			ROW


			513			174995.304			624447.955			0			ROW







                             SHEET405.TXT



1   Store Chain 4-05 500-513 500




Chain 4-05 stored



2   Describe Chain 4-05




Chain 4-05 contains:

500 501 502 503 504 505 506 507 508 509 510 511 512 513 500




Beginning chain 4-05 description

===============================================================================




Point 500             N      175,004.400 E      624,183.612 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 500 to 501 N 0° 08' 00.44" W Dist 1.001




Point 501             N      175,005.401 E      624,183.610 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 501 to 502 N 1° 58' 14.35" E Dist 60.000




Point 502             N      175,065.365 E      624,185.673 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 502 to 503 N 88° 01' 45.65" W Dist 4.403




Point 503             N      175,065.517 E      624,181.273 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 503 to 504 N 1° 58' 14.35" E Dist 60.485




Point 504             N      175,125.966 E      624,183.353 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 504 to 505 S 85° 01' 55.40" E Dist 124.025




Point 505             N      175,115.225 E      624,306.912 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 505 to 506 S 88° 01' 45.65" E Dist 1,415.739




Point 506             N      175,066.542 E      625,721.814 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 506 to 507 S 1° 58' 14.35" W Dist 54.000




Point 507             N      175,012.574 E      625,719.957 Sta       0+00.00



Course from 507 to 508 N 88° 01' 45.65" W Dist 110.788



Point 508             N      175,016.383 E      625,609.234 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 508 to 509 S 1° 58' 14.35" W Dist 54.000




Point 509             N      174,962.415 E      625,607.378 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 509 to 510 S 0° 06' 54.31" E Dist 7.005




Point 510             N      174,955.411 E      625,607.392 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 510 to 511 N 88° 01' 45.65" W Dist 659.998




Point 511             N      174,978.106 E      624,947.784 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 511 to 512 N 88° 01' 45.65" W Dist 66.045




Point 512             N      174,980.377 E      624,881.779 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 512 to 513 N 88° 01' 45.65" W Dist 434.080



Point 513             N      174,995.304 E      624,447.955 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 513 to 500 N 88° 01' 45.65" W Dist 264.500




Point 500             N      175,004.400 E      624,183.612 Sta       0+00.00



===============================================================================




Ending chain 4-05 description




			SHEET406.TXT												


			600			174955.41			625607.394			0			ROW


			601			174956.411			625607.392			0			ROW


			602			175016.451			625607.252			0			ROW


			603			175010.776			625772.188			0			ROW


			604			175093.114			625771.629			0			ROW


			605			175093.463			625821.63			0			ROW


			606			175071.93			625837.005			0			ROW


			607			175072.311			625997.279			0			ROW


			608			175070.311			625997.293			0			ROW


			609			175066.414			626040.668			0			ROW 


			610			175067.273			626401.819			0			ROW


			611			175067.516			626436.817			0			ROW


			612			175057.196			626436.889			0			ROW


			613			175057.439			626471.889			0			ROW


			614			175063.439			626471.848			0			ROW


			615			175064.069			626736.846			0			ROW


			616			175058.069			626736.888			0			ROW


			617			175013.069			626736.995			0			ROW


			618			175013.131			626762.988			0			ROW


			619			174973.131			626763.083			0			ROW


			620			174962.131			626763.106			0			ROW


			621			174960.319			626000.659			0			ROW


			622			174955.97			625854.003			0			ROW


			623			174930.895			625822.363			0			ROW


			624			174942.312			625726.34			0			ROW


			625			174952.076			625704.298			0			ROW                                                                                        


			        												







                             SHEET406.TXT



1   Store Chain 4-06 600-625 600




Chain 4-06 stored

2   Describe Chain 4-06




Chain 4-06 contains:600 601 602 603 604 605 606 607 608 609 610 611 612 614

615 616 617 618 61
9 620 621 622 623 624 625 600




Beginning chain 4-06 description


=============================================================================== 



Point 600             N      174,955.410 E      625,607.394 Sta       0+00.00



Course from 600 to 601 N 0° 08' 00.44" W Dist 1.001




Point 601             N      174,956.411 E      625,607.392 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 601 to 602 N 0° 08' 00.44" W Dist 60.040




Point 602             N      175,016.451 E      625,607.252 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 602 to 603 S 88° 01' 45.65" E Dist 165.035




Point 603             N      175,010.776 E      625,772.188 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 603 to 604 N 0° 23' 36.71" W Dist 82.341




Point 604             N      175,093.114 E      625,771.629 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 604 to 605 N 89° 36' 02.47" E Dist 50.002




Point 605             N      175,093.463 E      625,821.630 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 605 to 606 S 35° 31' 39.91" E Dist 26.459



Point 606             N      175,071.930 E      625,837.005 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 606 to 607 N 89° 51' 49.69" E Dist 160.275



Point 607             N      175,072.311 E      625,997.279 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 607 to 608 S 0° 23' 51.31" E Dist 2.000




Point 608             N      175,070.311 E      625,997.293 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 608 to 609 S 84° 51' 58.21" E Dist 43.550




Point 609             N      175,066.414 E      626,040.668 Sta       0+00.00 



Course from 609 to 610 N 89° 51' 49.69" E Dist 361.153



Point 610             N      175,067.273 E      626,401.819 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 610 to 611 N 89° 36' 08.69" E Dist 34.999




Point 611             N      175,067.516 E      626,436.817 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 611 to 612 S 0° 23' 51.31" E Dist 4.319




Point 612             N      175,063.196 E      626,436.847 Sta       0+00.00



Course from 612 to 614 N 89° 36' 08.69" E Dist 35.001




Point 614             N      175,063.439 E      626,471.848 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 614 to 615 N 89° 51' 49.69" E Dist 265.000




Point 615             N      175,064.069 E      626,736.846 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 615 to 616 S 0° 23' 51.31" E Dist 11.000




Point 616             N      175,053.069 E      626,736.923 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 616 to 617 S 0° 08' 10.31" E Dist 40.000




Point 617             N      175,013.069 E      626,736.995 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 617 to 618 N 89° 51' 49.69" E Dist 25.993




Point 618             N      175,013.131 E      626,762.988 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 618 to 619 S 0° 08' 10.31" E Dist 40.000




Point 619             N      174,973.131 E      626,763.083 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 619 to 620 S 0° 07' 09.31" E Dist 11.000




Point 620             N      174,962.131 E      626,763.106 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 620 to 621 S 89° 51' 49.69" W Dist 762.448




Point 621             N      174,960.319 E      626,000.659 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 621 to 622 S 88° 18' 05.68" W Dist 146.721




Point 622             N      174,955.970 E      625,854.003 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 622 to 623 S 51° 36' 08.97" W Dist 40.371




Point 623             N      174,930.895 E      625,822.363 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 623 to 624 N 83° 13' 08.76" W Dist 96.700




Point 624             N      174,942.312 E      625,726.340 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 624 to 625 N 66° 06' 28.27" W Dist 24.107




Point 625             N      174,952.076 E      625,704.298 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 625 to 600 N 88° 01' 45.65" W Dist 96.962




Point 600             N      174,955.410 E      625,607.394 Sta       0+00.00

===============================================================================

Ending chain 4-06 description                                                                                          
        




SHEET407.TXT

700,174962.131,626763.106,0.000,ROW

701,174973.131,626763.083,0.000,ROW

702,175013.131,626762.988,0.000,ROW

703,175013.212,626797.018,0.000,ROW 

704,175053.212,626796.923,0.000,ROW

705,175064.212,626796.847,0.000,ROW

706,175064.853,627066.845,0.000,ROW

707,175053.854,627066.921,0.000,ROW

708,175054.062,627096.922,0.000,ROW

709,175068.788,627096.819,0.000,ROW

710,175068.996,627126.817,0.000,ROW

711,175069.381,627288.817,0.000,ROW

712,175074.381,627288.782,0.000,ROW

713,175074.638,627396.782,0.000,ROW

714,175014.638,627396.924,0.000,ROW

715,174974.639,627397.476,0.000,ROW

716,174963.639,627397.552,0.000,ROW                                                                                        
        




                             SHEET407.TXT



1   Store Chain 4-07 700 701 702 703 704 705 706 707 708 709 710 711 712 713 714 715 716 700


Chain 4-07 defined 




2   Describe Chain 4-07




Chain 4-07 contains:

700 701 702 703 704 705 706 707 708 709 710 711 712 713 714 715 716 700



Beginning chain 4-07 description

===============================================================================




Point 700             N      174,962.131 E      626,763.106 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 700 to 701 N 0° 07' 09.31" W Dist 11.00



Point 701             N      174,973.131 E      626,763.083 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 701 to 702 N 0° 08' 10.31" W Dist 40.000   



Point 702             N      175,013.131 E      626,762.988 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 702 to 703 N 89° 51' 49.69" E Dist 34.031



Point 703             N      175,013.212 E      626,797.018 Sta       0+00.00 



Course from 703 to 704 N 0° 08' 10.31" W Dist 40.000



Point 704             N      175,053.212 E      626,796.923 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 704 to 705 N 0° 23' 51.31" W Dist 11.000



Point 705             N      175,064.212 E      626,796.847 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 705 to 706 N 89° 51' 49.69" E Dist 269.998



Point 706             N      175,064.853 E      627,066.845 Sta       0+00.00



Course from 706 to 707 S 0° 23' 51.31" E Dist 11.000



Point 707             N      175,053.854 E      627,066.921 Sta       0+00.00



Course from 707 to 708 N 89° 36' 08.69" E Dist 30.001



Point 708             N      175,054.062 E      627,096.922 Sta       0+00.00



Course from 708 to 709 N 0° 23' 51.31" W Dist 14.726



Point 709             N      175,068.788 E      627,096.819 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 709 to 710 N 89° 36' 08.69" E Dist 29.999



Point 710             N      175,068.996 E      627,126.817 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 710 to 713 N 89° 51' 49.69" E Dist 270.000



Point 713             N      175,069.638 E      627,396.816 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 713 to 714 S 0° 08' 10.31" E Dist 55.000



Point 714             N      175,014.638 E      627,396.924 Sta       0+00.00



Course from 714 to 715 S 0° 47' 22.72" E Dist 40.003



Point 715             N      174,974.639 E      627,397.476 Sta       0+00.00



Course from 715 to 716 S 0° 23' 51.31" E Dist 11.000



Point 716             N      174,963.639 E      627,397.552 Sta       0+00.00




Course from 716 to 700 S 89° 51' 49.69" W Dist 634.448



Point 700             N      174,962.131 E      626,763.106 Sta       0+00.00

===============================================================================


Ending chain 4-07 description                                                                                           
        




FDM 19-10 Attachment 43.7 MicroStation/CAICE Metadata Sheet for WisDOT Project

MicroStation/CAICE Metadata Sheet for WisDOT Project

To WisDOT Southeast Region County Racine
Date November 20, 2018 Highway |STH 11 (Durand Avenue)
Project ID 2260-0-01 Limits STH 31 to Kentucky St
Project Type Reconstruction Desc

Prepared by:
Name Jeff Roemer Phone 414 221 0088
Office/Firm EXP U.S. Services Email Jeff.roemer@exp.com

Geodetic referenceinformation
See included form DT1773 for geodetic reference information. This form is typically filled in by the responsible party for field survey per work order contract

language.

Field Control Data

Filenames

Name of Points in File

Description of Points or Name of ASCII file containing Point Descriptions

DUR0928C.txt

100-116

Land Section Monuments

Reference Line Data

Filenames

Name of Chain in File

Description of Chains (Mainline, side road, First Street, etc.) Must include the begin

station of the alignment and any information on station equation in the format of BK:AH.

AliProfs-STH11-CL.dwg [CL-STH 11 (Durand Ave)

CL-STH 31 (Green Bay Rd)
CL — Elwood Drive
CL-Mall Entrance West
CL-Mall Entrance Center
CL-Mall Entrance East
CL-Wood Rd
CL-Oakwood Dr

CL- Southwood Dr
CL-Pritchard Dr

CL- Meyer Ct

CL -Meachem Rd
CL-Ohio St

CL-Illinois St

CL-Oregon St

CL-Indiana St

STH 11 RL— STA 0+00.00

STH 31 RL— STA 92+00.00

Elwood Dr— STA 120+00.00

Mall Entrance West— STA 123+00.00
Mall Entrance Center— STA 250+00.00
Mall Entrance East— STA 133+00.00
Wood Dr— STA 130+00.00

Southwood Dr / Roosevelt Ave— STA 140+00.00
Oakwood Dr— STA 150+00.00
Prichard Dr— STA 160+00.00

Meyer Ct— STA 170+00.0

Meachem Rd— STA 175+00.00

Ohio St— STA 184+00.00

[llinois St— STA 190+00.00

Oregon St— STA 200+00.00

Indiana St— STA 210+00.00
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FDM 19-10 Attachment 43.7 MicroStation/CAICE Metadata Sheet for WisDOT Project

Report on Alignment Details

Name of Report File Alignment Information Contained in Report File

Profile Information

Filenames Name of Profile(s) in File Active Alignment <Name of Chain Associated with Profile>

Superelevation Line Information

Filenames Names of Lines Description of Super Lines for Chains used. Description of which superelevation design
tables were used.

Right-of-Way Monumentation - Points

Filenames Name of Points in File Description of Points or Name of ASCII file containing Point Descriptions
2260-00-21-4-01.TXT |140-154, 156-163, 200, 211 and 212 Points around perimeter of TPP Sheet 4.01
2260-00-21-4.02.TXT {200-212 Points around perimeter of TPP Sheet 4.02
2260-00-21-4.03.TXT (300-317 Points around perimeter of TPP Sheet 4.03
2260-00-21-4.04.TXT |400-403, 405, 406, 408-412 and 414-420  |Points around perimeter of TPP Sheet 4.04
2260-00-21-4.05.TXT {500-513 Points around perimeter of TPP Sheet 4.05
2260-00-21-4.06.TXT |600-612, 614-625 Points around perimeter of TPP Sheet 4.06
2260-00-21-4.07.TXT [700-716 Points around perimeter of TPP Sheet 4.07

Right-of-Way Monumentation -Chains

Filenames Names of Chains in File Description of Chains
2260-00-21-4-01.TXT [Chain 4-01 Chain around perimeter of TPP Sheet 4.01
2260-00-21-4.02.TXT [Chain 4-02 Chain around perimeter of TPP Sheet 4.02
2260-00-21-4.03.TXT [Chain 4-03 Chain around perimeter of TPP Sheet 4.03
2260-00-21-4.04.TXT [Chain 4-04 Chain around perimeter of TPP Sheet 4.04
2260-00-21-4.05.TXT [Chain 4-05 Chain around perimeter of TPP Sheet 4.05
2260-00-21-4.06.TXT [Chain 4-06 Chain around perimeter of TPP Sheet 4.06
2260-00-21-4.07.TXT [Chain 4-07 Chain around perimeter of TPP Sheet 4.07

March 28, 2014 Attachment 43.7 Page 2







FDM 19-10 Attachment 43.7 MicroStation/CAICE Metadata Sheet for WisDOT Project

Existing Cross Section Data

Filename(s)

Station Range of Cross Sections

Name of Surface for data contained infile

Proposed Cross Section Data

Filename(s)

Station Range of Cross Sections

Name of Surface for data contained infile

Subgrade Surface Cross Section Data

Filename(s)

Station Range of Cross Sections

Name of Surface for data contained in file

Slope Staking Report

Filename — Associated Chain

information).

Cross section file information extracted from. If an SOE file listed above contains information
represented in the report, name it here (this would normally be an SOE storing FINGRND

DTM Data

Zip Filename

Description of Contents of ZIP File

Existing Topo Information - Utilities

Filenames

Description of File Contents

Existing Topo Information - Utilities

Filenames

Description of File Contents

Other Survey Data

Filenames

Description of File Contents

March 28, 2014
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Page 3







FDM 19-10 Attachment 43.7 MicroStation/CAICE Metadata Sheet for WisDOT Project

Graphical Data

Filenames Description of DGNIDWG Contents including Reference File Attachments

<%¢q /‘4. Eﬂm> November 20, 2018

(Authorized Representative Signhature) (Date)

Jeffrey A. Roemer
(Print Name)

Sr Transportation Engineer
(Title)
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
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[ rare HWY BASIS OF EXISTING R/W YEAR WIDTH TRANSPORTATION PROJECT PLAT NO. 2260 OO 21 4.01
CN M e e o et R I THAT PART OF THE NORTHEAST '/q0F THE NORTHEAST /4 OF SECTION 26, PART OF PARCEL 1
iV OF CSM NO. 2707 IN THE NORTHWEST !/, OF THE NORTHWEST Y4 OF SECTION 25, AND PART
: QI For Access Control See: For Accass Contral Information, OF LOT 2 OF CSM NO.3004 IN THE SOUTHWEST /s OF THE SOUTHWEST !/, OF SECTION 24,
7 i seall Consaat the Planting Dept. ot fhe ALL IN TOWNSHIP 03 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, VILLAGE OF MT.PLEASANT, RACINE COUNTY
iy A V= N . Project 1322-1-21 WISDOT Office in Waukesha, Wl ’ ’ . , u ’
} 7 CSM 3004 WISCONSIN.
il CSM 2107
7 il m /...._,_,____70' RELOCATION ORDER STH 11RACINE COUNTY
§ /¢ M ~qg T T0 PROPERLY ESTABLISH, LAY OUT, WIDEN, ENLARGE, EXTEND, CONSTRUCT, RECONSTRUCT, IMPROVE, OR MAINTAIN A PORTION OF THE HIGHWAY DESIGNATED ABOVE,
: L - THE STATE OF WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION DEEMS IT NECESSARY TO RELOCATE OR CHANCE SAID HIGHWAY AND ACOURE CERTAIN LANDS AND
L %) [ INTERESTS OR RIGHTS IN LANDS FOR THE ABOVE PROJECT.
T
L : NORTH LMAITS ! .09, \
NORTH LaaTS 10 EFFECT THS CHANGE, PLRSUANT TO AUTHORTY RANTED UNDER SECTION 8402 (3) AND 84.09, WSCONSIN STATUTES, THE DEPARTHENT OF TRANSPORTATION RESERVED FOR REGISTER OF DEEDS
Y @ 175.627.00 L. THAT PORTION OF SAID HIGHWAY AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS LAID OUT AND ESTABLISHED TO THE LINES AND WIDTHS AS SO SHOWN FOR THE ABOVE PROJECT. PROJECT NUMBER
- B X ' 62089317 2. THE LANDS OR INTERESTS OR RIGHTS IN LANDS AS SHONN ON THIS PLAT ARE REQURED BY THE DEPARTMENT FOR THE ABOVE PROJECT AND SHALL AMENDMENT NO:
L) — BE ACOURED IN THE NAME OF THE STATE OF WISCONSIN, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 84.09 (1 OR (23, WISCONSIN STATUUTES,
5% i RA 6 : —— ;
" Tex No.51-151-83 : 155
~22-24-032-021 T s NOTES:
SCALE.FEET 1/ N~ [ oseemEmeEme g T e WE ENERGIES - ELECTRIC
$ T fieg Doc.312635 V.212 P.212 COORDINATES AND BEARINGS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE REFERENCED TO THE WISCONSIN COLNTY
PROJECT LOCATION AP \— SHEE T Yo 73gnn J1sg e,
°© SO 100 LOCATION vs LOCATION Lor 2 /18 Parcel 1 COORDINATE SYSTEM. RACINE COUNTY ZONE. NAD83 (2007) ADJUSTMENT. THE COORDINATES SHOWN ARE CRID
CSM 3004 ~ /L., ,' Doc.2015749 Doc.2012749 COORDINATES AND ARE TO BE USED AS GRID OR GROUND VALUES ON THIS PLAT.
. Il ¢, .
V.9 P724-733 3 / /S 3 Parcel 2 gorczellsgzss RIGHT-OF -WAY MONUMENTS ARE TYPE 2 (3/4" REBAR TYP.) AND WILL BE PLACED PRIOR TO
DOC. 2266412 H S/ ¢S 2"""0??26‘ poc.21%3 THE COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT LUNDER THE GUIDANCE OF THE WISDOT SE REGION.
A CAST IRON MON. (5! 8E2 ar ce oree RIGHT-OF -WAY BOUNDARIES ARE DEFINED WITH COURSES OF THE PERMETER OF THE HIGHWAY LANDS
o [[Re Doc.1727848 V.3030 P.935
w/ BRASS CAP SW/a- SW/4 e o / SE ¥ Porcel 2 REFERENCED TO THE L.S. PUBLIC LAND SLRVEY SYSTEM OR OTHER "SLRVEYS OF PUBLIC RECORD".
- . @ [ f
N = 177860.61 £ = /s. | S w, Doc.952865 PROPERTY LINES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE DRAWN FROM DATA DERIVED FROM MAPS AND DOCUMENTS
E = 62047LI15 > / AR ICES & Parcel 3 OF PUBLIC RECORD AND/OR EXISTING OCCUPATIONAL LINES. THIS PLAT MAY NOT BE A TRUE
/:.r $ S 5 REPRESENTATION OF EXISTING PROPERTY LINES, EXCLUDING RIGHT-OF-WAY LINES, AND SHOULD NOT BE
o 4 E‘,\’ & USED AS A SUBSTITUTE FOR AN ACCURATE FIELD SURVEY.
458 h CITY OF RACINE
,' s g . $1_5TA z _10+32.92 Doc.1696597 V.2948 P.501-504 A TEMPORARY LIMITED EASEMENT (TLE)IS A RIGHT FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES, AS DEFINED HEREIN,
(XN . asan.es Parcel | INCLUDING THE RIGHT TO OPERATE NECESSARY EQUIPMENT THEREON AND THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND
= DELTA = 1° 01° 00" Doc.1696598 Vv.2948 P.505 EGRESS, AS LONG AS REQUIRED FOR SUCH PUBLIC PURPOSE, INCLUDING THE RIGHT TO PRESERVE, PROTECT,
9 D = 0° 15" 00" Parcel 3 REMOVE, OR PLANT THEREON ANY VEGETATION THAT THE HIGHNAY AUTHORITIES MAY DEEM NECESSARY OR
A CONCRETE MON. = T:203.34 DESRABLE. ALL TLES ARE TO TERMINATE ON THE DATE THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT IS
w/ BRASS CAP 03 e ! | FRp L TOWN OF MT.PLEASANT COMPLETED.
N = 175213.10 & I ’ PC STA' = 8429.58 Doc.1696598 V.2948 P.560-303
: 5 " PT STA = 12436,
e J g o OO Be [ NN 1527 12:36.25 Parcet3 NOTE: OWNER'S NANES ARE SHOWN FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY AND
I P 80, SCHEDULE OF LANDS & INTERESTS REQUIRED  ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE PRIOR TO TRANSFER OF LAND INTERESTS TO
/) |12 \\z I ',‘ ......... 251 Ky S THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATATION.
7 F—- =5 89°5303" > T 20057~ - i i PARCEL INTEREST| _ R/W_REQUIRED (ACRES) ToE PLE
1482 Ot &y N — NUMBER | OWNER REQUIRED [ NEW [ EXISTING | TOTAL | aCRES  ACRES
BEGIN PROJECT LOCATION ol 149 & 1 REALTY INCOME PROPERTIES 3, LLC. FEE 0.088 0.088
il A sl 3 o 2 |6035 DURAND LLC FEE/TLE | 0.002 0.002 | om2
X ©  620,459.53 o~ PC STA = 8+29.58 s STA. 11+24.34 (STH 1 =coumou Py 3 | MT.PLEASANT RETAIL VENTURE DST, FEE/TLE | 0.033 0.033
= 10 STA.110+00.00 (STH 3D I N 15 A DELAWARE STATUTORY TRUST
) | L , f e\—FL STH INDURAND AVE. < i ]
0123 - ees : [ .
S 890725 £ - 005 — — : —_— zﬁeﬁ PT STA = 12+436.25 PC STA =i12+78.17 212 Wl f
: . T . : i o
e v % ——— 5 2683.02 PT STA = 17+88.
g8 > 3 & 200 2656 S BI3IE = — 2 1778856
N S g L o i —_——
S : o o 5 <4 ] 2,046.00 ——
Lo = i ; P58 €157  omgv e
£ ZE I -y, “\ i ‘.oog_o_Offf:_;__l_?Z__ - PP A o PI STA = 15+33.41 BRASS CAP SET
145\ 5984 I‘II HI 2 § 2y, S S S B2y LA HEBHN T SWRTE || Y's 175,218.90 N CONCRETE
! | i G144 AT, 1597 ® 8627 11g Fon stopes B3 | = TIME WARNER CABLE perTa $23:200:T N = 17510172
sl = g TPNEN ¢ S e g, Doc. 2012743 DT 307 E = 623126.09
] Ilr ______ % \ \J  PARCEL I '% i | ko Parcel 2 T = 255.24
L5 Il r====== 9 3 L = 510,39
- 4 U CSM 2707 ig c&e AT&T WISCONSIN Ro11.459.16
: V.8 P.603 z¥as0 PC STA = 12+78.17
A CAST IRON MON. DOC.2029118 S¥LE Doc. 2012743 PT STA = 17+88.56
w/ BRASS CAP s : | Parcel 2
N = 175253.67 - (g
E = 617835.72 |; CONVENTIONAL SYMBOLS CONVENTIONAL ABBREVIATIONS
i| FOND IRON PIPEPIN B~ “PROPOSED R/W LINE ACCESS POINT 3 RELEASE OF RIGHTS ROR
N"Ya- N/ | =4 EXISTING H.E. LINE — ——— ——— - ACCESS RIGHTS R REMAINING REM.
CONVENTIONAL UTILITY SYMBOLS NEYe- NEYa S| R/W MONUMENT © ®&SET) PROPERTY LINE ——— ACRES AC. RIGHT -OF -WAY R/W
VATER . =| R/W STANDARD o &SET) LOT & TIE LINES AND OTHERS ET.AL. SECTION SEC.
oAS T RA 170 SIGN ISGN  SLOPE INTERCEPTS CENTERLINE CL STATION STA.
TELEPHONE "N _;2_%%?%1251'03 | SECTION CORNER MONLMENT @  CORPORATE LIMITS CERTIFIED SURVEY NAP CSM  TEMPORARY LIMITED EASEMENT TLE
OVERHEAD RA 11 I 652-010 | SECTION CORNER SYMBOL ) RESTRICTED ACCESS 2R eeee  CORVR COR.  VOLUME v.
TRANSMISSION LINES ||... Tax No.51-151-@3 | . I} —_ X (BY PREVIOUS ACOUISITION: i |L|)| [ERERERN] DOCUMENT boc.
ELECTRIC ! I -22-26-045-00 s " [ FEE (HATCH VARIES) RS TRICTED, fiSCEss EASEMENT EASE. CURVE DATA
CABLE TELEVISION Ig > —_— | TEMPORARY LIMITED NO ACCESS oococcessssnnneeee: HIGHWAY EASEMENT H.E. LONG CHORD LCH
FIBER OPTIC g Il - — EASEMENT (BY STATUTORY AUTHORITY) LAND CONTRACT Le LONG CHORD BEARING LeB
SANITARY SEWER » [Re/ £ T | EERMANENT LIMITED SECTION LINE s e e s MONLVENT MON.  RADIUS R
STORM SEWER Y I | | R/W BOUNDARY POINT OQUARTER LINE ——— PAGE P. DEGREE OF CLRVE D
NON . S 3 ] PARCEL NUMGER SIXTEENTH LINE ———————  PERMANENT LIMITED EASEMENT PLE  CENTRAL ANGLE OR DELTA  DELTA
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THOSE PARTS OF LOTS 8 THRU 12 (BOTH INCLUSIVE) IN BLOCK 1, REGENCY MALL, A SUBDIVISION
RECORDED AS DOC. NO. 1113798 AND BEING IN THE SOUTHWEST '/4 OF SECTION 24 AND PARTS

OF THE NORTHWEST '/4 OF SECTION 25, ALSO PART OF LOT 2 IN CSM NO. 1563 AND PART OF
PARK TERRACE CONDOMINIUM HOMES, ALL IN TOWNSHIP O3 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, CITY OF RACINE
AND VILLAGE OF MT.PLEASANT, RACINE COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

RELOCATION ORDER STH 11RACINE COUNTY

TO PROPERLY ESTABLISH, LAY QUT, WIDEN, ENLARGE, EXTEND, CONSTRUCT, RECONSTRUCT, IMPROVE, OR MAINTAIN A PORTION OF THE HICHWAY DESIGNATED ABOVE,
THE STATE OF WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION DEEMS IT NECESSARY TO RELOCATE OR CHANGE SAID HIGHWAY AND ACQUIRE CERTAIN LANDS AND

INTERESTS OR RIGHTS IN LANDS FOR THE ABOVE PROJECT.

TO EFFECT THIS CHANGE, PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY GRANTED UNDER SECTION 84.02 (3] AND 84.09, WISCONSIN STATUTES, THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

HEREBY ORDERS THAT:
1. THAT PORTION OF SAID HIGHWAY AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS LAID OUT AND ESTABLISHED TO THE LINES AND WIDTHS AS SO SHOWN FOR THE ABOVE PROJECT.
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2. THE LANDS OR INTERESTS OR RIGHTS IN LANDS AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE REQUIRED BY THE DEPARTMENT FOR THE ABOVE PROJECT AND SHALL BE ACOURED N
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NOTES:

COORDINATES AND BEARINGS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE REFERENCED TO THE WISCONSIN COUNTY
COORDINATE SYSTEM, RACINE COUNTY ZONE, NAD83 (2007) ADJUSTMENT. THE COORDINATES SHOWN ARE GRID
COORDINATES AND ARE TO BE USED AS GRID OR GROUND VALUES ON THIS PLAT.
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RIGHT-OF -WAY BOUNDARIES ARE DEFINED WITH COURSES OF THE PERIMETER OF THE HIGHWAY LANDS
REFERENCED TO THE U.S. PUBLIC LAND SURVEY SYSTEM OR OTHER “SURVEYS OF PUBLIC RECORD".

PROPERTY LINES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE DRAWN FROM DATA DERIVED FROM MAPS AND DOCUMENTS
OF PUBLIC RECORD AND/OR EXISTING OCCUPATIONAL LINES. THIS PLAT MAY NOT BE A TRUE
REPRESENTATION OF EXISTING PROPERTY LINES, EXCLUDING RIGHT-OF-WAY LINES, AND SHOULD NOT BE
USED AS A SUBSTITUTE FOR AN ACCURATE FIELD SURVEY.

A TEMPORARY LIMITED EASEMENT (TLE)IS A RIGHT FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES, AS DEFINED HEREIN,
INCLUDING THE RIGHT TO OPERATE NECESSARY EQUIPMENT THEREON AND THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND
EGRESS, AS LONG AS REQUIRED FOR SUCH PUBLIC PURPOSE, INCLUDING THE RIGHT TO PRESERVE, PROTECT,
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TRANSPORTATION PROJECT PLAT NO: 2260-00-21- 4.04

THOSE PARTS OF LOT 6 IN BLOCK 1, LOTS 1AND 2 IN BLOCK 2, REGENCY MALL, A SUBDIVISION
RECORDED AS DOC. NO. 1113798 AND BEING IN THE SOUTHEAST '/4 OF SECTION 24, PART OF
SAID SOUTHEAST !/o OF SECTION 24 AND PARTS OF LOT 1IN CSM NO. 1500, LOTS 1AND 2 IN
CSM NO. 2202, ALSO PART OF THE NORTHWEST !/4 OF THE NORTHEAST !/, OF SECTION 25,
ALL IN TOWNSHIP 03 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, CITY OF RACINE AND VILLAGE OF MT.PLEASANT,
RACINE COUNTY, WISCONSIN,

RELOCATION ORDER STH 11RACINE COUNTY

TO PROPERLY ESTABLISH, LAY OUT, WIDEN, ENLARGE, EXTEND, CONSTRUCT, RECONSTRUCT, IMPROVE, OR MAINTAIN A PORTION OF THE HIGHWAY DESIGNATED ABOVE,
THE STATE OF WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION DEEMS IT NECESSARY TO RELOCATE OR CHANGE SAID HIGHWAY AND ACOUIRE CERTAN LANDS AND

INTERESTS OR RIGHTS IN LANDS FOR THE ABOVE PROJECT. RESERVED FOR REGISTER OF DEEDS
TO EFFECT THIS CHANGE, PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY GRANTED UNDER SECTION 84.02 (3) AND 84,09, WISCONSIN STATUTES, THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION PROJECT NUMBER
HEREBY ORDERS THAT: AMENDMENT NO:

1. THAT PORTION OF SAID HIGHWAY AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS LAID OUT AND ESTABLISHED TO THE LINES AND WIDTHS AS SO SHOWN FOR THE ABOVE PROJECT.
2. THE LANDS OR INTERESTS OR RIGHTS IN LANDS AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE REQUIRED BY THE DEPARTMENT FOR THE ABOVE PROJECT AND SHALL

REMOVE, OR PLANT THEREON ANY VEGETATION THAT THE HIGHWAY AUTHORITIES MAY DEEM NECESSARY OR SCALE. FEET
DESIRABLE. ALL TLES ARE TO TERMINATE ON THE DATE THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT IS COMPLETED. * BE ACOUIRED IN THE NAME OF THE STATE OF WISCONSIN, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 84.09 (1) OR (2), WISCONSIN STATUUTES.
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* ’ 4 NESI HAVIORA| RVI . INC. Fee, TLE | 0.002 0.002 A
USED AS A SUBSTITUTE FOR AN ACCURATE FIELD SURVEY. S |GENESIS BEHAVIORAL SERVICES, INC 0.032 RELOCATION ORDER STH 11RACINE COUNTY
46 |LEE A.PANYK TLE 0.028 10 PROPERLY ESTABLISH, LAY QUT, WIDEN, ENLARGE, EXTEND, CONSTRUCT, RECONSTRUCT, IMPROVE, OR MAINTAIN A PORTION OF THE HIGHWAY DESIGNATED ABOVE, RESERVED FOR REGISTER OF DEEDS
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PLYSIT LR T ™ BRASS CAP SET 58 |STEPHEN WEBER Fee, TLE| 0.042 0.042 | o.038 :
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A K|  ToxRo.23538-0098 | &N, STA.192+00.00 : o. X+ 62676581
- ) S S - 2 Y = 175,212.35 ~
g g| ! . o o © . X|z 62543581
O E— E 2] ' ' - P 2 u 5 T ; - - A
- NORTH LIMITS | & g | z | @l Q- o . " RA 93.51-151 ' RA 96_51-151 RA 91_51-151 @ .
e (LIl STA. 185+50.00 . ] ; £ . . N N o 5 -03-23-19 -03-23-19 z|
= 175,160.78 | _BYs T < = S m -006-000 -0041000 3
i : 625,775.03 RA 112 > 85 92 &Sl R4 113 RAl120. + = - - s s\ &
! 23869-068 'Nelxi =iy Y| w 23869-065 |.23869-064 <« D p . s. = 2
v O ] 1 o — = \ \=
scnnue L BRASS CAP SET = . & .
PROJECT v SHEET = 4| ,
LOCATION M LOCATION IN CONCRETE O @ @ B2,
N = I175010.77 2ol | glas
- (=] —
E = 625172.32 | ! TLE FOR - ém
— = __SLOPES
_t' . L83 AND_DRIVEWAYS; :
- ko ses e oo T | RS . s _
g <500 N 80150 { \—
GCN s 609 25500 N 651
B 602 > S
& 65 STH 11DURAND AVE. R sTH 70 b 2
He WEISTe0 € N 89°5150" E 617 % 5 618
Siy p= :
g3 s garsrsor ’ ' : ; Ll decee e & 619
2i3 762.45' S 89°51'50" W e | [P N o\ oy e
= N ¥ 4274 NN\ I IIPIIS1 NN c2
o b el = ST ST T N R T A St N EER B NS e g =X == =
; [ T i S S LT NBTSIN0TE == NS
SR A 5 R i _!_l_r___s:___'_l_‘ =g ! St 7 ]! N
I = A T T T FR ! S ) LI SLOPES b
©: SLOPES l | ! i | @ AND DRIVEWAYS | |
: AND DRIVEWRYS 15 | | | 0 | |
; [N EXCLUDING SIGNS | I \ | |
[ I R | |
oo ! ) Pl - | -
sk / \ | | == \ |
-3 \ ] / |
SCALE, FEET 2B 7 \ ' 7 I rd 156.51-151 SN
[¥T) =) -
: g L ] 3 o No Tox No. -03-23-30 RA 154_51-151
o] 50 100 BRASS CAP SET g arcel | oF ~ - _ 1ty of Roecine -006-000 ! -03-23-30 .
[ ' IN CONCRETE g RA 3T.51-151 = {03 \RA 158.51-151 | RAISE-SLIS | RA 1S9 SISt lno title rep.): ~003-000
N = 1750L72 | -03-22-25 aa -03-23-38 - o on 005-000 I | Ra 157_51-151 RA 155_51-151
E = 623126.09 Parcel [ L =219-00 -059-000 | -03-23-30 -03-23-30
RA_31.51-151 BRASS CAP SET| Tax No.51-151-03 -007-000 -004-000
~83-22-25 SOUTH ILMTs —— % % / N CONCRETE -22-25-006-050 WE ENERGES - ELECTRIC . : : :
R 3;22'@@ STA. 182+00.00 22 23 N = 172367.37 Doc.366349 V.269 P.281
A 31.51-151 Y = 174,810.81 - Parcel 40, 41
-@3-22-25 X = 625,784.70 E = 625777.78 AT&T WISCONSIN
CONVENTIONAL SYMBOLS -221-0@ CONVENTIONAL UTILITY SYMBOLS CONVENTIONAL ABBREVIATIONS CITY OF RACINE Doc.5647190 V.512 P36
FOD TRON PIPE/PIN o ¥ o PROPOSED R/W LINE WATER ACCESS POINT A RELEASE OF RIGHTS ROR Doc.685970 V.636 P.I02 ! . DocBTT531 V1074 P.555 :
EXISTING H.E. LINE - _ GAS ACCESS RIGHTS AR REMAINING REM. ParcelS 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, - Parcel53 :
R/W MONUMENT © ®(SET) PROPERTY LINE _ TELEPHONE ACRES AC. RIGHT-OF -WAY R/W 47, 48, 49, 50, 51, 60. 61, 62 o g
R/W STANDARD & MSET) LOT & TIE LINES =~ cmmmmm—emm—eee OVERHEAD AND OTHERS ET.AL. SECTION SEC. Doc.1118639 V. 1666 P. 485
SIGN ISIGN SLOPE INTERCEPTS ~  — cm - m—— = TRANSMISSION LINES CENTERLINE ciL STATION STA. WE ENERGIES - GAS Parcel 58
SECTION CORNER MONLMENT @ CORPORATE LIMITS ELECTRIC CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP CSM  TEMPORARY LIMITED EASEMENT TLE Doc.366349 V.269 P.281
SECTION CORNER SYMBOL RESIRICTED ACCESS seesececes: ’S’;g'-E; ;E';‘%ISION CORNER COR.  VOLWVE v. Parcel 40, 41, 52
/ DOCUMENT DOC.
FEE (HATCH VARIES) wiza %%S&%I(]%TIES[% IA&C)ESS ! SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT EASE. CURVE DATA UTILITY TABLE IHEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT MEETS ALL REQUREMENTS OF SECTION 84.095,
TEVPORARY LIMITED L o ACESs coreseseseesasesen: STORM SEWER \o HIGHWAY EASEMENT H.E.  LONG CHORD LCH UTILITY NO. OWNER g‘gg&i:g Ertmm WISCONSIN STATUTES. THIS PLAT IS APPROVED FOR THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT
EASEVENT ®Y ‘STATUTORY AUTHORITY) COMPENSABLE COMPENSABLE LAND CONTRACT LC  LONG CHORD BEARING Lee = OF TRANSPORTATION.
PERMANENT LIMITED oz SECTION LINE MONUVENT NON.  RADIUS R 100 WE ENERGIES - ELECTRIC ROR e -3
EASEVENT - POWER POLE ) . 0 CITY OF RACINE ROR - eX DATE:
. QUARTER LINE ——— P p PAGE P. DEGREE OF CURVE D 101
R/W BOLNDARY POINT EWBZD TELEPHONE POLE 102 WE ENERGIES - GAS ROR
SIXTEENTH LINE _ bed » PERMANENT LIMITED EASEMENT PLE CENTRAL ANGLE OR DELTA DELTA
PARCEL NUMBER (02 EXISTING CENTERLINE TELEPHONE PEDESTAL PROPERTY LINE ~ LENGTH OF CURVE v 105 AT&T WISCONSIN ROR Real Estate Supervisor
S ELECTRIC TOWER ©BUILDINGS © EARTH & ENVIRONMENT o EMERGY o .
o vBeR @ PROPOSED REFERENCE LINE e X RECORDED AS (1007  TANGENT TN A 3 e sty o THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED BY OR UNDER THE DIRECTION OF:
BUILDING [  PARALLEL OFFSET 05 REFERENCE LINE RIL DATE:
FILE NAME : $8$....designfile....$$ PLOT DATE : $$...plottingdate...$$ PLOT BY : $$...plotuser...$s PLOT NAME : PLOT SCALE : $8$..... plotscale..... $%









From: Metzer, Gary - DOT

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 8:52 AM
To: Jeff Roemer
Cc: Reeves, Todd - DOT; Anderson, Blaine - DOT; Ostovich, Craig; Krummel,

Charles L - DOT; Larkin, Michael - DOT; Cannon, Janet - DOT; Fischer, Lance -
DOT; Lipsky, Thomas - DOT; Metzer, Gary - DOT

Subject: FW: DDE files: Geo7x - STH 11 ID 2260-00-71 _ Durand Ave from STH 31 to
Kentucky Street _ project to the east 2260-07- 70

Attachments: b2600071-SurvCrl it KTH 11 contral paints plan ID 2260-00-71.jdg;

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
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https://wisconsindot.gov/rdwy/fdm/fd-19-10.pdf#fd19-10-43.3.1


https://wisconsindot.gov/rdwy/fdm/fd-15-05.pdf#fd15-5-3





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

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 9:06 AM
To: Jeff Roemer
Cc: Rowland Hoslet; Krummel, Charles L - DOT; Metzer, Gary - DOT; Cannon,

Janet - DOT; Munia, Paul - DOT; Larkin, Michael - DOT; Ostovich, Craig - DOT
(DTSD Consultant); Reeves, Todd - DOT; Anderson, Blaine - DOT

Subject: RE: DDE files: Geo7x - STH 11 ID 2260-00-71 _ Durand Ave from STH 31 to
Kentucky Street _ project to the east 2260-07-70 - Signals and R/W
Information

Attachments: DUR0N928C TXT; Cantrol Sheet 316 1D 2260-00-71 joig

Jeff — The RW csv files will be helpful. | am sorry if you had sent those in previous emails, but | never
saw the CSVs (just the pdfs and text files with plat bearings/distances).

Please see the text file you attached (DURA928.TXT). Review the point numbers and compare them to
the plan. The points in the 100’s do not match the plan. The section corners in the 2000’s from
previous emails don’t match either. | think this the text file is some type of Topo survey.

The contractor surveyor might have hand entered the control points from the plan and the section
corners from the plat into his data collector. He has told the department your control does not fit
horizontally with the section corners. | believe he will be submitting a formal request for information,
but | wanted to give you a heads up so your team could review how that control was established. |
believe your firm started the original survey in State Plane coordinates, then Jack Zlotek used an ESRI
based product to “transform” the section corners into county coordinates. | do not have a record for
how the control was established.

As | stated in my previous email, the department would prefer LandXML files of all pertinent data
(section corners, CPs, etc.). | am only helping construction staff to get their field data collectors set up
and calibrated. | do not have a lot of time to manipulate files.

Thomas Lipsky, PLS

Survey Coordinator

Wisconsin Dept. of Transportation
SE Region - Survey
(262)548-6737

From: Jeff Roemer <jeff.roemer@exp.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 8:43 AM

To: Lipsky, Thomas - DOT <Thomas.Lipsky@dot.wi.gov>

Cc: Rowland Hoslet <rowland.hoslet@exp.com>; Krummel, Charles L - DOT
<Charles.Krummel@dot.wi.gov>; Metzer, Gary - DOT <Gary.Metzer@dot.wi.gov>

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

2. R/W.information — We previously sent over the R/W information in November 2018 when the
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



https://secure-web.cisco.com/1EGIIL2n17HnzEJaf39CYfCeR5kkENKsTOhwvqS30o0oSm7Si9xVcI5VG4dmleiqK72_Nwa3WR3tykLjFO0AM5ggBMc_080C-x2iIDeoBFZEAbYMjiN5r_lx-4ajprplzIAzix4E1DPBzYRlU5B3TnwQl7Fc5cDDROwXqK-OAp2tPD88qhLiLcqJXbrXIMtPavjmvLJrWRyKDTl0POIUWdKq_Yahu5bs6eRn0u0-0EowLoWNJx3oY6ZZDIgCZvt96/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.exp.com%2F%3Futm_medium%3Demail%26utm_source%3Doutlook%26utm_campaign%3Dhomepage

https://secure-web.cisco.com/1zigdGkzhbc_baK0l8xCul06SEcCvICh0fHZ1BAxGMe03mxOOTRvNpifTBkVOEx64ThIn3dUTkAzw-LGmVbn9D_SDl2hnC2AtvbF0J23Ha3KYW1YBmOwlALV-WInDD1ECjG4JcIxj81g4lWnBATZQARkbtEgTHvXL4PScRGU0Dx5GTHgvcGlVh1WAZ8U5Yzf1w8SpirzdpnY_57hOeq0oJ5XzlxpSxz-jiFhgi4-qvEn64HvNisKtp3F7VGNMXOtB/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.exp.com%2Fprivacy-policy%2F%3Futm_medium%3Demail%26utm_source%3Doutlook%26utm_campaign%3Dprivacy-policy



ID 2260-00-71 STH 11 - Permanent and Final Signal Files

Jeff Roemer
To  Krummel, Charles L - DOT
Cc © Rowland Hoslet

If STH 11 Files to WisDOT 2019-11-152ip _, |
| 5MB

Charlie,

The temporary signal file is large. Here is the FTP site to download from. https://tadi.egnyte.com/dl/DLsbLKItRs

The permanent signal zip file s attached.

e P.

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
Cc: Lipsky, Thomas - DOT <Thomas. Lipsky@dot.wi.gov>; Zendek, Walter - DOT <Walter.Zendek@dot.wi.gov>; Dennis Edge <Dennis.Ed
Subject: RE: ID 2260-00-21 STH 11 Racine Co. - STATUS UPDATE final monumentation and real estate plat files

Paul,

We uploaded the files as requested last November 20, 2018. We can upload again. Let me know.

= Roemer Metrer, Caw - D07 Bosetial, Do - 0O7; € Jorm fige:  fram Umbrgt =

m, ID 2260-00-T1 STH 11 = TRANS 220 Review Request for TPP in color and date of TRANS 220 plan upload

Gary,
File with updated storm sewer and TPP with Utilibes i Color has been uploaded as shown beow

Rermate ste: | /WHDOT-DXP-US-SERVICES-Vendor WuDOT STH 11 D 2260-00-81
=Y,
5 Ji WisDOT-EXP-US-SERVICES- Vender
& WaDOT $TH 11 ID 2260-00-01
T WabOT §TH 257 D £140-29-77






L Rowland HosT#El

S AliProfs-STHI1-CLdw DUR0928C b

[ 3 MB ; = 8 KB

owe i MB o
2260-00-21-4-01.7XT y ' 2260-00-21-4-02.TXT
g KB 6KE
2260-00-21-4-04.TXT iy 2260-00-21-4-05.TXT

From: Jeff Roemer
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 2:49 PM
To: Gary - DOT Metzer (Gary. Metzer@dot.wi.gov) <Gary. Metzer @

dot.wi.gov>
Subject: 1D 2260-00-01 STH 11 Survey MetaData Submittal

Gary

developed in Civil3D and they are in the AliProfs dwg file, not a CAICE file.

Fex o

Jeff Roemer

Cc: Dennis Edge <Dennis.Edge@exp.com>; Brian Umbright <Brian.Umbright@exp.com>; Jack Zlotek <Jack.Zlotek@exp.com>

2260-00-2
BKB

2260-00-2
& KB

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

Also, could | get a temp signal electric cadd file to get STA/OFFSET points of the temp signal poles?

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

rlie,

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
To: Munia, Paul - DOT <Paul.Munia@dot.wi.gov>; Metzer, Gary - DOT <Gary.Metzer@dot.wi.gov>; Rosenthal, Denise - DOT <denise.rosenthal@dot.wi.gov>

Cc: Lipsky, Thomas - DOT <Thomas.Lipsky@dot.wi.gov>; Zendek, Walter - DOT <Walter.Zendek@dot.wi.gov>; Dennis Edge <Dennis.Edge@exp.com>; Jack Zlotek <Jack Zlotek@exp.com>
1D 2260-00-21 STH 11 Racine Co. - STATUS UPDATE final monumentation and real estate plat files

We uploaded the files as requested last November 20, 2018. We can upload again. Let me know.

CTRATEI e, Gry COT S G 00T, @ i S g +
R

"o 1D2260.00-71 STH 11 TRANS 220 Review Reques for TPP in color and date of TRANS 220 pln uplosd

File it updated sorm sewes and TPP wih Unbies in Color has been upkoaded a3 shown below
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
Subject: D 2260-00-01 STH 11 Survey MetaData Submittal

Gary

Attached is the survey / plat information you requested. The plat was prepared in Microstation so we used the Microstation/CAICE Metadata sheet. However, the alignment files were
developed in Civil3D and they are in the AliProfs dwg file, not a CAICE fle.

*exp.

Jeff Roemer












From: Jeff Roemer <jeff.roemer@exp.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 9:19 AM
To: Lipsky, Thomas - DOT
Cc: Rowland Hoslet; Krummel, Charles L - DOT; Metzer, Gary - DOT; Cannon,

Janet - DOT; Munia, Paul - DOT; Larkin, Michael - DOT; Ostovich, Craig - DOT
(DTSD Consultant); Reeves, Todd - DOT; Anderson, Blaine - DOT; Jack Zlotek

Subject: RE: DDE files: Geo7x - STH 11 ID 2260-00-71 _ Durand Ave from STH 31 to
Kentucky Street _ project to the east 2260-07-70 - Signals and R/W
Information

Importance: High

Tom

Thanks for the concise reply. | will see what we can do to convert the Microstation format R/W plat info
to LandXML on our end.

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
<Charles.Krummel@dot.wi.gov>; Metzer, Gary - DOT <Gary.Metzer@dot.wi.gov>; Cannon, Janet - DOT
<Janet.Cannon@dot.wi.gov>; Munia, Paul - DOT <Paul.Munia@dot.wi.gov>; Larkin, Michael - DOT
<Michael.Larkin@dot.wi.gov>; Ostovich, Craig - DOT (DTSD Consultant) <craig.ostovich@dot.wi.gov>;
Reeves, Todd - DOT <Todd.Reeves@dot.wi.gov>; Anderson, Blaine - DOT <Blaine.Anderson@dot.wi.gov>
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



https://secure-web.cisco.com/1d1tU7hHnwfor_1Hxpt2OFwqnDqcDMzmHiqDTJGVpgkIRf3u9Y2I2YuGJEbq2Jjhgxw1XiIPj2sjONq-JNjKOA0CT3XzsvaTkqpmmjCpM-hclVAZy2np63ZpkBUs8BAk5PYxHLTbVNyQlP_Xk36UDa7AifjyU6d5W6ibSPVPqIyjaaB2nDOY_w4gVSC1amqhPlqywPZ6oo71Z56o8yc6nD5lL3W8-SbvcRcy8ofIS_5jzbfzrHbFh7tAMkpWLgmb3/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.exp.com%2F%3Futm_medium%3Demail%26utm_source%3Doutlook%26utm_campaign%3Dhomepage

https://secure-web.cisco.com/1n3pV2N2JtQgWTW0g2r-hTm1veZjypPizrm6yo1hF4xQtBAI7sWRKXu-pwMKsuJZokeTuv6FeK8TTIKi7WF3jjXNsMw6JRYlEgNiCxWjUbnWL61-MrNGOWbTmLOa8QXgq8algsNtwgBuEEZOHF0lJ2znWPvQZx1_11l2Pz5ELWUtIsGV-VHhJxCSBuzCFh0XwjszDfQgisqr40YeCJmDWmUndGfnXepaPoV1xc5F8oPVPTIRgqlLB241WROm51BSG/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.exp.com%2Fprivacy-policy%2F%3Futm_medium%3Demail%26utm_source%3Doutlook%26utm_campaign%3Dprivacy-policy



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




https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F1EGIIL2n17HnzEJaf39CYfCeR5kkENKsTOhwvqS30o0oSm7Si9xVcI5VG4dmleiqK72_Nwa3WR3tykLjFO0AM5ggBMc_080C-x2iIDeoBFZEAbYMjiN5r_lx-4ajprplzIAzix4E1DPBzYRlU5B3TnwQl7Fc5cDDROwXqK-OAp2tPD88qhLiLcqJXbrXIMtPavjmvLJrWRyKDTl0POIUWdKq_Yahu5bs6eRn0u0-0EowLoWNJx3oY6ZZDIgCZvt96%2Fhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.exp.com%252F%253Futm_medium%253Demail%2526utm_source%253Doutlook%2526utm_campaign%253Dhomepage&data=02%7C01%7Cjeff.roemer%40exp.com%7C582793c3d3ac4d6f20ac08d7d18ecaa6%7C4ac47f737479484a903a7c08b6270689%7C0%7C0%7C637208283539364426&sdata=se87q92A7IkuxXOt55HOg0DlaX8DwrDmrVFk7a7dfvM%3D&reserved=0

https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F1zigdGkzhbc_baK0l8xCul06SEcCvICh0fHZ1BAxGMe03mxOOTRvNpifTBkVOEx64ThIn3dUTkAzw-LGmVbn9D_SDl2hnC2AtvbF0J23Ha3KYW1YBmOwlALV-WInDD1ECjG4JcIxj81g4lWnBATZQARkbtEgTHvXL4PScRGU0Dx5GTHgvcGlVh1WAZ8U5Yzf1w8SpirzdpnY_57hOeq0oJ5XzlxpSxz-jiFhgi4-qvEn64HvNisKtp3F7VGNMXOtB%2Fhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.exp.com%252Fprivacy-policy%252F%253Futm_medium%253Demail%2526utm_source%253Doutlook%2526utm_campaign%253Dprivacy-policy&data=02%7C01%7Cjeff.roemer%40exp.com%7C582793c3d3ac4d6f20ac08d7d18ecaa6%7C4ac47f737479484a903a7c08b6270689%7C0%7C0%7C637208283539374424&sdata=JFWKVNd%2FZsdrf6pvl55uSmu%2BglpdvKpwNKUn8LUDtM0%3D&reserved=0



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
Rowiand Hoslet
5TH 11 Files to WisDOT 2019-11-15.2p ="
5 ME
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

R e‘%;‘ar"-,-l Mrtrer, Gary - DO Goserial, Deeaa - DO7; O Derve fige e gt =

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
5 b WeDOT-ExXP-uUS-SERVICES-Vender
L WaDOT $TH 11 1D 2260-00-01
T WalOT $TH 057 ID £180-20-72

To: Munia, Paul - DOT <Paul.Munia@dot.wi.gov>; Metzer, Gary - DOT <Gary.Metzer@dot.wi.gov>; Rosenthal, Denise - DOT <denise.rosenth
Cc: Lipsky, Thomas - DOT <Thomas.Lipskyi@dot.wi.gov>; Zendek, Walter - DOT <Walter.Zendek@dot.wi.gov>; Dennis Edge <Dennis.Edge@e:

LT U RowWhind Ho#E

‘ AliProfs-STH11-CL.dwg = 4 DURD928C.5a =
et 3MB | 8KB
4 2260-00-21-4-01.7XT . 9 2260-00-21-4-02.7XT =
| 8kB | 68

o 2260-00-21-4-04.TXT i 9 2260-00-21-4-05.TXT

From: Jeff Roemer

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Gary - DOT Metzer (Gary.Metzer@dot.wi.gov) <Gary.Metzer @dot.wi.gov>

Cc: Dennis Edge <Dennis.Edge@exp.com>; Brian Umbright <Brian.Umbright @exp.com>; Jack Zlotek <Jack.Zlotek@exp.com>
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

Cc: Dennis Edge <Dennis.Edge @exp.com; Brian Umbright <grian.Umbright @exp.com>; Jack Zlotek <Jack Zlotek@exp.com>
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 2:23 PM
To: Metzer, Gary - DOT; Jeff Roemer
Cc: Reeves, Todd - DOT; Anderson, Blaine - DOT; Ostovich, Craig; Krummel,

Charles L - DOT; Larkin, Michael - DOT; Cannon, Janet - DOT; Fischer, Lance -
DOT; Munia, Paul - DOT

Subject: RE: DDE files: Geo7x - STH 11 ID 2260-00-71 _ Durand Ave from STH 31 to
Kentucky Street _ project to the east 2260-07-70

Along with the control point files, please also include XML files for the following:

- Section Corners
- RW & TLE points
- Plan benchmarks

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

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 8:40 AM

To: Lipsky, Thomas - DOT; Metzer, Gary - DOT; Krummel, Charles L - DOT;
Rowland Hoslet

Cc: Reeves, Todd - DOT; Anderson, Blaine - DOT; Ostovich, Craig; Larkin, Michael -
DOT; Cannon, Janet - DOT; Fischer, Lance - DOT; Munia, Paul - DOT

Subject: RE: EXP files _ STH 11 ID 2260-00-71 _ Durand Ave from STH 31 to Kentucky

Street _ project to the east 2260-07-70
Tom
| am in the process of sending this information previous submitted to the Department. In about 5 min
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
<Charles.Krummel@dot.wi.gov>; Jeff Roemer <jeff.roemer@exp.com>; Rowland Hoslet
<rowland.hoslet@exp.com>

Cc: Reeves, Todd - DOT <Todd.Reeves@dot.wi.gov>; Anderson, Blaine - DOT
<Blaine.Anderson@dot.wi.gov>; Ostovich, Craig <Craig.Ostovich@raSmith.com>; Larkin, Michael - DOT
<Michael.Larkin@dot.wi.gov>; Cannon, Janet - DOT <Janet.Cannon@dot.wi.gov>; Fischer, Lance - DOT
<Lance.Fischer@dot.wi.gov>; Munia, Paul - DOT <Paul.Munia@dot.wi.gov>

Subject: EXP files _ STH 11 ID 2260-00-71 _ Durand Ave from STH 31 to Kentucky Street _ project to the
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

Gary/lJeff,





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
started out by loading the Control XML file from the DDE (2260007 1-SurvCtrl.xml). The points in the
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

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 9:28 AM
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

Subject: RE: SEC COR CP TLE _ STH 11 ID 2260-00-71 _ Durand Ave from STH 31 to
Kentucky Street _ project to the east 2260-07-70 - Signals and R/W
Information

Tom

We can see what we can do on our end. Stay tuned.

On subsequent emails | will not include everyone on the list. | am sure that given current working
conditions we are all getting many emails.

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

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 9:25 AM

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
Reeves, Todd - DOT <Todd.Reeves@dot.wi.gov>; Anderson, Blaine - DOT
<Blaine.Anderson@dot.wi.gov>; Jack Zlotek <Jack.Zlotek@exp.com>

Subject: SEC COR CP TLE _ STH 11 ID 2260-00-71 _ Durand Ave from STH 31 to Kentucky Street _ project
to the east 2260-07-70 - Signals and R/W Information

| was able to use the CSVs RW Plat sheet points to import into our software. | think those might only
contained the permanent RW & existing RW info (still reviewing).

It would be helpful to have XML files for the TLE points, Section Corners, & CPs.
Thanks!

Thomas Lipsky, PLS

Survey Coordinator

Wisconsin Dept. of Transportation
SE Region - Survey



https://secure-web.cisco.com/1DC_eR_-bhXoXeMyoUmH3U3OQHVE-YterHsQMA5b5D0Umcf7kpj-5gIfb6im25NA4H7GwLG-KM90lgYG5vFjxQWIdoXIYdE6MPsuxLjBZgoDrxi3gMWsfQiThPuaw9xKo0_0uzQZaBct8WUgZPvl96IXe_KWVGbYAvv0kHS6cubApz9GGW2lsQWWjMb0btid2-tZR0q4QD4E7zFlSI6S_MrLkLMLXfJ-yPFf4KDIwSryaDyQEkkXX9HUbcWEFrdEM/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.exp.com%2F%3Futm_medium%3Demail%26utm_source%3Doutlook%26utm_campaign%3Dhomepage

https://secure-web.cisco.com/1yPRlZUgK1f3cN6bQ0xVdM-3t_Jb-O4JAJdvXENFyUiO_9g5MQqh3RkEuw7XRc9LlvJwvv4yyeM02zwfkgq4s91IbitT-CfzQPueIHr7cbKJEqzp_iDco6mQoHHvtYMn7lX9fZpcLnLBpcgmhS5L-Odxqdl0ldtKPFBkXtL515I-GRgakEf3N-wYmC7RXK62cDsxaFAVXwAorjrza-jVuA6c85eY6rAeXoLMEE45LibAwsfSu67MEOHIRzFf-n4d8/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.exp.com%2Fprivacy-policy%2F%3Futm_medium%3Demail%26utm_source%3Doutlook%26utm_campaign%3Dprivacy-policy



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



https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F1KmHN2KsXImYjkAnWkvYA5AJEE4hWpnTvBZ4bX3jgq4pj4IA5W-1xqj9kaiz40Ek6CF0qi75zAJskybs6eCMdPfgULTx9vqHK-3swqDXYwfRZnOrjweUBb0T3fOyeyIbSMx18IAgawq9bsLK8cJF17LOEpgV5x39X0Kn4teCrxYwXMfckxv-77FMmdbLBPkfO4tE0RfguodOW4xzNj6NetzfZUclgEoE-yoj3YHkOFObdNi0VdpcgpOaq3HtGUbRCmbXpSgKN5wIFkXk682g-CQ%2Fhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.exp.com%252F%253Futm_medium%253Demail%2526utm_source%253Doutlook%2526utm_campaign%253Dhomepage&data=02%7C01%7Cjeff.roemer%40exp.com%7C3ace804b6b1d476586c808d7d1917cc6%7C4ac47f737479484a903a7c08b6270689%7C0%7C0%7C637208295137778350&sdata=Xn%2FHrHlh1DtTDHp2s8muGxhLSjLkLl1REcy4O2kW%2FGk%3D&reserved=0

https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F1rq6aGYWhI55yvZRr7vnzcfx_tyy2IlvYPfQPtsvN30bm_6ltVl7uaLHMEs1tOTOqjKl2cnRrDe44An3_yEcuCHnIwdPPqT5XCBt44oSfNmXk4UFsc4Jsd-2-i5RpG9Tsb7U8Q7ndkpaY-UjONKWJ98bn0Hb5VmwqMbAABI-4UDm24wh6CGdbBvGFPxZaRsYtx25VBDw01iMMrg8xXedolVo8rgCPpsrpxAhiYMDTHHFL2-2MjiFxGyvd2YacF6l3PvcpmrdOoAwNwL_4vRoowA%2Fhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.exp.com%252Fprivacy-policy%252F%253Futm_medium%253Demail%2526utm_source%253Doutlook%2526utm_campaign%253Dprivacy-policy&data=02%7C01%7Cjeff.roemer%40exp.com%7C3ace804b6b1d476586c808d7d1917cc6%7C4ac47f737479484a903a7c08b6270689%7C0%7C0%7C637208295137783348&sdata=asKCVusYho%2F7UO0%2BbMDcQLExSWpt9Kzhz%2FrPOEl%2BOyI%3D&reserved=0



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



https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F1EGIIL2n17HnzEJaf39CYfCeR5kkENKsTOhwvqS30o0oSm7Si9xVcI5VG4dmleiqK72_Nwa3WR3tykLjFO0AM5ggBMc_080C-x2iIDeoBFZEAbYMjiN5r_lx-4ajprplzIAzix4E1DPBzYRlU5B3TnwQl7Fc5cDDROwXqK-OAp2tPD88qhLiLcqJXbrXIMtPavjmvLJrWRyKDTl0POIUWdKq_Yahu5bs6eRn0u0-0EowLoWNJx3oY6ZZDIgCZvt96%2Fhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.exp.com%252F%253Futm_medium%253Demail%2526utm_source%253Doutlook%2526utm_campaign%253Dhomepage&data=02%7C01%7Cjeff.roemer%40exp.com%7C3ace804b6b1d476586c808d7d1917cc6%7C4ac47f737479484a903a7c08b6270689%7C0%7C0%7C637208295137793343&sdata=T92AAk76efkzGpZVAG1URQtFlGdfB6FPjbPicubRy7M%3D&reserved=0
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

leff Roemer
o Krummel, Charles L - DOT

o Rowland Hoslet

E STH 11 Files to WisDOT 2019-11-15.zip

5 MB
iCharlie,

The temporary signal file is large. Here is the FTP site to download from. https://tadi.egnyte.com/dl/DLsbLKitRs

The permanent signal zip file is attached.

-l
ey @

"exX F)

Jeff Roemer, P.E.

R/W Plat Metadata






From: Jeff Roemer
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 9:17 AM
To: Munia, Paul - DOT <Paul. Munia@dot.wi.gov>; Metzer, Gary - DOT <Gary.Metzer@dot.wi.gov>; Rosenthal, Denise - DOT <denise.rosenth

Cc: Lipsky, Thomas - DOT <Thomas.Lipsky@dot.wi.gov>; Zendek, Walter - DOT <Walter.Zendek@dot.wi.gov>; Dennis Edge <Dennis.Edge@e:
Subject: RE: 1D 2260-00-21 STH 11 Racine Co. - STATUS UPDATE final monumentation and real estate plat files

Paul,

We uploaded the files as requested last November 20, 2018. We can upload again. Let me know.

R <% Roemes Mrtrey, Gy < DO Boserdhl, Do - DO7; @ Dorve fige;  Brae Umbrgit =
: o 1D 2260-00-71 5TH 11 - TRANS 220 Review Request for TPP in color and date of TRANS 220 plan upload

Gary,
File with updated storm sewer and TPP with Utilibes i Color has been uploaded as shown beow

Rermote st | /WisDOT-EXP-US- SURVICES- Vendoe WaDOT $TH 11 D 260-00-08
kit
4l WeDOTEXP -5 SERVICES- Vender
L WaDOT $TH 11 1D 2260-00-01
T WabOT STHA-A7 D L48-20-N12

LT U RowWhind HoE

‘ AliProfs-STH11-CL.dwg = 4 DURD928C e = A 2260-00-2
s 3MB | BKB | 6KB
4 2260-00-21-4-01.7XT . 9 2260-00-21-4-02.7XT “ 5 2260-00-2
| &k | 6KB | 6KB
H 2260-00-21-4-04.TXT ) 5 2260-00-21-4-05.TXT . N 2260-00-2

From: Jeff Roemer

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Gary - DOT Metzer (Gary.Metzer @dot.wl.gov) <Gary.Metzer @dot.wi.gov>

Cc: Dennis Edge <Dennis.Edge@exp.com>; Brian Umbright <Brian.Umbright @exp.com>; Jack Zlotek <Jack.Zlotek@exp.com>
ﬂ.lhjﬂ:‘l: 1D 2260-00-01 STH 11 S'r.lrvey MetaData Submittal

Gary

Aftached is the survey / plat information you requested. The plat was prepared in Microstation so we used the Microstation/CAIC
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



https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F111-Huu3on82NSug1bQo6Hl2NqHdbz-KwGv288MKlg9TuYuz5mdpkF6kkDgpTcJLgeT3XQTwI4AhHmQCQEuXR-0crhS9r8CrVDXvT31jFv_IRul0WsqsfXhXdhcM15e5ilCJtT_QPBO8ueCa-8j6ykhtFhKW9ZxuF6ZIdCnhMOE0XOL_j9eP2EXCGcQtfKdFlTHJbuzx5krp6eOtucSvi0Vywb896HUOymNNYZNuv0gi_bOo0C7lMON2aWUNRzRb3%2Fhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.exp.com%252F%253Futm_medium%253Demail%2526utm_source%253Doutlook%2526utm_campaign%253Dhomepage&data=02%7C01%7Cjeff.roemer%40exp.com%7C3ace804b6b1d476586c808d7d1917cc6%7C4ac47f737479484a903a7c08b6270689%7C0%7C0%7C637208295137803339&sdata=TNdfIrlTkfPKF8SU8oD2oQQXt97s5GI0drQYig7k5p4%3D&reserved=0

https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F1ug4dC8RdW1m7l2FU8P548SYckO9gxgJEX9ZU6pERaTVWrhK5RYwre5yi2V4kZ60lf-rJdTSNZ0kniYBQh-H91rnde6RzmZsUN01e7DL0MkmdH2DniIO-7vY52JzktOuULWgyA28vA5UrHa5qX_inOztz8Q7EK0w_phGpEfvyuCEFnUUd-WVJuoI7SVMKJylJNfyPTSZeiCyxFHfnHiKasLLRcx43xRLF5Yogko1Jqks6W-Yoz_8oT6mJMDMVQl4J%2Fhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.exp.com%252Fprivacy-policy%252F%253Futm_medium%253Demail%2526utm_source%253Doutlook%2526utm_campaign%253Dprivacy-policy&data=02%7C01%7Cjeff.roemer%40exp.com%7C3ace804b6b1d476586c808d7d1917cc6%7C4ac47f737479484a903a7c08b6270689%7C0%7C0%7C637208295137813337&sdata=8SBa%2BzmC69DmnF6RsBbZGqXlwyKm3nmCARS3eCAp1KI%3D&reserved=0



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

permanent signal zip file s attached.

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

Ce: Lipsky, Thomas - DOT <ThomasLipsky@dot.wi.gov>; Zendek, Walter - DOT <Walter.Zendek@dot.wi.gov>; Dennis Edge <Dennis.Edge@exp.com>; Jack Zlotek <Jack.Zlotek@exp.com>
1D2260-00-21 STH 11 Racine Co. - STATUS UPDATE final monumentation and real estate plat files

We uploaded the files as requested last November 20, 2018. We can upload again. Let me know.

CTRATEI e, Gry COT S G 00T, @ i S g +
R

o 1D2260.00-71 STH 11 TRANS 220 Review Reques for TPP i color and date of TRANS 220 pln uplosd

File with updated sorm sewes and TPP wih Unbes in Color has been upkoaded as shown bekow,

Ferta s | OO 59 05 SIS Vendes W00 STH 1T 200 50
i WHDOT- D05 SERCESendor
WaDOT ST 11 D 2800001
WaDOTSTHA ST D 100812







' AlProfs-STHI1-CLdwg 5 DURDBCH § 2260.00-214-07TXT

a8 V[ E e YI[E sk 2
4 2260-00-21-4-01TXT o 5 2swasend o a 2s0asnnT ]
| sxe | 6xs | sxe
3 2260-0021-4-04TXT CER 2s00021405mxr e 2e021406ma

From: Jeff Roemer

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Gary - DOT Metzer (Gary.Metzer@dot.wi.gov) <Gary. Metzer @dot.wi.gov>

Cc: Dennis Edge <Dennis.Edge @exp.com; Brian Umbright <grian.Umbright @exp.com>; Jack Zlotek <jack Zlotek@exp.com>
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

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 7:48 AM

To: Michael Van Henkelum; Krummel, Charles L - DOT

Cc: Ed Anastas; Paul Watry; Dmitriy Guzikov; Munia, Paul - DOT; Reeves, Todd -
DOT; Anderson, Blaine - DOT; Metzer, Gary - DOT

Subject: RE: STH 11 Control _ final RW staking info (done by K Singh)

Attachments: FW: ID 2260-00-01 -- 21 STH 11 Staking Plat Transmittal; ID 2260-00-21 STH |

11 Field Staking Plat with Notes_2019-1-16 (K Singh) pdf; ID 2260-00-21 STH |

11 Staking File_2019-1-16 (K Singh).pdf

| found some information regarding the RW for ID 2260-00-21. It appears that K Singh staked the final
RW for the STH 11 plat back in 2018.

| do not have a digital file (XML, CSV, TXT) of their RW points, but did find the attached PDFs showing
what was set and the coordinates for each point on the separate PDF.

| suggest finding a few of the RW points to see how they check with your site calibration to the section
corners. Hopefully they fit within tolerance.

We will need to check with EXP to see if they might know why their control points are not checking with
the section corner coordinates.

Thanks for sharing your field check results Michael! We can talk later today or early next week. | look
forward to the results of your level run.

Thomas Lipsky, PLS

Survey Coordinator

Wisconsin Dept. of Transportation
SE Region - Survey

(262)548-6737

From: Michael Van Henkelum <mikev@v2g-surveying.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 5:16 PM

To: Krummel, Charles L - DOT <Charles.Krummel@dot.wi.gov>

Cc: Ed Anastas <eanastas@awoakes.com>; Paul Watry <pwatry@bloomcos.com>; Dmitriy Guzikov
<dguzikov@bloomcos.com>; Lipsky, Thomas - DOT <Thomas.Lipsky@dot.wi.gov>

Subject: STH 11 Control

| have attached what | come up with out there. The section corners fit fairly well in a calibration | also
checked that our plan 2260-00-71 and 2260-07-70 matched both in alignment and in the field this seems
to mostly be the case( 5” difference in plan and less than .1’ in the field). So going forward | am going to
use the section corners as the base for the calibration and then | will check some of the curb line
matches. | do not see any pipes found on the right of way plat over towards 31 the only thing | would be
concerned about is if the Right of way and CL are matching where the CL does not run along the section
line.





—— Michael Van Henkelum P.L.S.
Vice-President
2 Cell: 262 206 0720
Office: 262 378 5097
Fax: 262 378 5096
123 Wolf Run Suite 4
LN Mukwonago, WI 53149

| :"._i
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NOTES:

COORDINATES AND BEARINGS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE REFERENCED TO THE WISCONSIN COUNTY
COORDINATE SYSTEM, RACINE COUNTY ZONE, NADB3 (2007) ADJUSTMENT, THE COORDINATES SHOWN ARE GRID

TRANSPORTATION PROJECT PLAT NO: 2260-00-21- 4.03

THOSE PARTS OF LOTS 8 THRU 12 (BOTH INCLUSIVE) IN BLOCK I, REGENCY MALL, A SUBDIVISION

ME ENERCIES - ELECTRIC
Doc.1263240 ¥.1325 P.TT9

COORDINATES AND ARE TO BE USED AS GRID OR GROUND VALUES ON THIS PLAT, Porcel M
RIGHT-OF -WAY MONUMENTS ARE TYPE 2 (3/4~ REBAR TYP.)AND WILL BE PLACED PRIOR TO Doc.354167 V.254 P.470 RECORDED AS DOC. ND. 1113798 AND BEING IN THE SOQUTHWEST '/a OF SECTION 24 AND PARTS
Parcel 12, 13 OF THE NORTHWEST /4 OF SECTION 25, ALSO PART OF LOT 2 IN CSM NO. 1563 AND PART OF

THE COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT UNDER THE GUIDANCE OF THE WISQOT SE REGION,
RIGHT-CF -WAY BOUNDARIES ARE DEFINED WITH COURSES OF THE PERMETER OF THE HIGHWAY LANDS
REFERENCED TO THE U.S, PUBLIC LAND SURVEY SYSTEM OR OTHER "SURVEYS OF PUBLIC RECORD"

PROPERTY LINES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE DRAWN FROM DATA DERIVED FROM MAPS AND DOCUMENTS
OF PUBLIC RECORD AMD/OR EXISTING OCCUPATIONAL LINES. THIS PLAT MAY NOT BE A TRUE
REPRESENTATION OF EXISTING PROPERTY LINES, EXCLUDING RICHT-OF-WAY LINES, AND SHOULD NOT BE

PARK TERRACE CONDOMINIUM HOMES, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 03 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, CITY OF RACINE
AND VILLAGE OF MT.PLEASANT, RACINE COUNTY, WISCONSIN,

Doc.1080257 V. 1581 P. 407-423
Parcel 15, 16, 17, 22
Doc.1089053 v. 1609 P. 229-245
Porcel 15, 6, 17, 22
Doc.1096946 V. 1634 P. B-22
Parcel 15, 16, 22

RELOCATION ORDER STH 11 RACINE COUNTY
To PROPERLY ESTABLISH, LAY OUT, WIDEN, ENLARGE, EXTEND, CONSTRUCT, RECONSTRUCT, MPROVE, OR WATAN A PORTION OF THE HCHNAY DESIGNATED ABOVE,
TE OF WISCONSH DEPARTNENT OF TAANSPORTATION DEEMS IT RECESSARY T0 RELOCATE DR CHANGE SAD HCHMAY AND ACOLIRE CERTAM LENDS AMD

USED AS A SUBSTITUTE FOR AN ACCURATE FIELD SURVEY. THE STA
INTERESTS OR RIGHTS IN LANDS FOR THE ABOVE PROJECT. RESERVED FOR REGITER OF DEEDS
A& TEMPORARY LIMITED EASEMENT (TLE)IS & RIGHT FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES, AS DEFINED HEREM, CITY OF RACINE TO EFFECT THIS EHANGE PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY CRANTED UNDER SECTION B4.02 (31 AND 84,09, NISCONSIN STATUTES, THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION PROJECT NUMBER
HEREBY THAT:
AMENOMENT NO:

ORDERS
L THAT PORTION OF SAID HIGHWAY AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT S LAD OUT AND ESTABLISHED TO THE LINES AND WIDTHS AS SO SHOWN FOR THE ABOVE PRD.ECI'
DUREH

INCLUDING THE RIGHT TO OPERATE NECESSARY EOUIPMENT THEREON AND THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND
2. THE LANDS DR INTERESTS OR RIGHTS IN LANDS AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE REQURED BY THE DEPARTMENT FOR THE ABOVE PROJECT AND SHALL BE AC

EGRESS, AS LONG AS REQUIRED FOR SUCH PUBLIC PURPOSE.INCLUDING THE RIGHT TO PRESERVE. PROTECT.
REMOVE, OR PLANT THEREON ANY YEGETATION THAT THE HIGHWAY AUTHORITIES MAY DEEM NECESSARY OR
DESIRABLE, ALL TLES ARE TO TERMINATE ON THE DATE THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT IS COMPLETED.

Doc.113798 V.33 P.60-63
Porcel 15, 16, 17, 18, 22
Doc,l080257 v, 1581 P, 407-423
Parcel 15, 16, 17, 22
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B CN TRANSPORTATION PROJECT PLAT NO: 2260-00-21- 4.04
COORDINATES AND BEARINGS SHOWN OM THIS PLAT ARE REFERENCED TO THE WISCONSIN COUNTY Ll
COORDINATE SYSTEM, RACINE COUNTY ZONE.NAD83 (200T) ADJUSTMENT, THE COORDINATES SHOWN ARE GRID _lf\ H THOSE PARTS OF LOT 6 IN BLOCK L LOTS 1AND 2 IN BLOCK 2, REGENCY MALL, A SUBDIVISION
COORDINATES AND ARE TO BE USED AS GRID OR GROUND VALUES ON THS PLAT. \ RECORDED AS DOC. NO. 1113798 AND BEING IN THE SOUTHEAST /4 OF SECTION 24, PART OF
RIGHT-OF -WAY MONUMENTS ARE TYPE 2 (3/4" REBAR TYP.) AND WILL BE PLACED PRIOR TO - — i SAID SOUTHEAST !4 OF SECTION 24 AND PARTS OF LOT 1IN CSM NO. 1500, LOTS 1AND 2
THE COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT UNDER THE GWMDANCE OF THE wiSDOT SE REGION. I CSM NO. 2202, ALSO PART OF THE NORTHWEST I/‘ OF THE NORTHEAST '/4 OF SECTION 25,
R T i e TT ALL IN TOWNSHIP 03 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, CITY OF RACINE AND VILLAGE OF MT.PLEASANT,
£ U.S, PUBLIC LANI URVEY SYSTEM Hi VEY UBLK . RAC'NE COUNTY. WISCUNSIN.
PROPERTY LINES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE DRAWN FROM DATA DERVED FROM MAPS AND DOCUMENTS i :
OF PUBLIC RECORD AND/OR EXISTING OCCUPATIONAL LINES. THIS PLAT MAY NOT BE A TRUE e e RELOCATION ORDER STH 11 RACINE COUNTY
REPRESENTATION OF EXISTING PROPERTY LINES, EXCLUDING RIGHT-OF-WAY LINES, AND SHOULD NOT BE To PROPERLY ESTARLISH. LAY OUT, MOEN, ENLARGE,EXTEID. CONSTRUCT, FECOUSTRUCT, NPROVE, 08 MANTan & PORTION OF THE HICHAAY DESIGNATED ABOVE,
USED AS A SUBSTITUTE FOR AN ACCURATE FIELD SURVEY. THE STATE OF NISCONSH DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION DEEMS IT MECESSARY 10 RELDCATE OR CHANGE SAID MIGHWAT AND ACOURE CERTAN LANDS AND
INTERESTS OR RICHTS IN LANDS FOR THE ABOVE PROJECT. RESERVED FOR REGISTER OF DEEDS
A& TEMPORARY LIMITED EASEMENT (TLE!IS A RIGHT FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES, AS DEFINED HEREWN, e To FFECT THS CHAIGE, PURSUANT T AUTNORITY GRANTED LROER SECTIN B4.02 (3440 84,09, NSCONSH STATUTES. THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATIN PROJECT MAEER
INCLUDING THE RIGHT TO OPERATE NECESSARY EQUIPMENT THEREON AND THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND HEREBY ORDERS T AMENDMENT MO
EGRESS, AS LONG AS REQUIRED FOR SUCH PUBLIC PURPOSE, INCLUDING THE RIGHT TO PRESERVE, PROTECT, / L THAT PORTION DF SAID HCHWAY AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS LAD DUT AND ESTABLISHED TO THE LINES AND WIDTHS A5 SO SHOWN FOR THE ABOVE PROJELT.
REMOVYE, OR PLANT THEREON ANY VEGETATION THAT THE HIGHWAY AUTHORITIES MAY DEEM NECESSARY OR SCALE. FEET _{ l 2. THE LANDS OR INTERESTS OR RICHTS IN LANDS AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE REQUWRED BY THE DEPARTMENT FOR THE ABOYE PROJECT AND SHALL
DESIRABLE. ALL TLES ARE TO TERMINATE ON THE DATE THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT IS COMPLETED. . b BE ACOURED N THE NAME OF THE STATE OF NISCONSIN, PURSUANT TD THE PROVISONS OF SECTION 84.09 (0 OR (2), NISCONSIN STATUUTES.
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TRANSPORTATION PROJECT PLAT NO: 2260-00-21- 4.05
NOTES: GN e s
COORDINATES AND BEARINGS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE REFERENCED To THE WISCONSIN COUNTY THAT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST !/q OF THE | SOUTHEAST '/a_OF SECTION 24, PART OF
COORDINATE SYSTEM. RACINE COUNTY ZONE, NAD3 (2007) ADJUSTMENT, THE COORDINATES SHOWN ARE GRID SOUTH MEADOWS SUBDIVIDION IN NORTHWEST '/4 OF THE NORTHEAST '/a OF SECTION 25,
COORDINATES AND ARE TO BE USED AS GRID OR GROUND VALUES ON THS PLAT. PART OF NORTHEAST '/ OF SECTION 25, PART OF PARCEL 10F CSM NO, 2495, PART OF
RIGHT-OF -NAY MONUMENTS ARE TYPE 2 (3/4" REBAR TYP.)ANO WILL BE PLACED PRIOR TO u 7 LOT 1IN CSM 1460, PART OF REGENCY VIEW CONDOMINUM AND PART OF PARCEL 2 IN CSM
THE COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT UNDER THE GUIDANCE OF THE WISDOT SE REGION, . 1949, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 03 NORTH, RANGE 22 EAST, VILLAGE OF MT.PLEASANT, RACINE
RICHT-OF-WAY BOUNDARIES ARE DEFINED WITH COURSES OF THE PERMETER OF THE HIGHWAY LANDS COUNTY, WISCONSIN.
REFERENCED TO THE U.S. PUBLIC LAND SURVEY SYSTEM OR OTHER "SURVEYS OF PUBLIC RECORD"
PROPERTY LINES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE DRAWN FROM DATA DERWED FROM MEPS AND DOCUMENTS i 4 RELOCATION ORDER STH 1IRACINE COUNTY
OF PUBLIC RECORD AND/OR EXISTING OCCUPATIONAL LINES, THIS PLAT MAY NOT BE & TRUE — " T0 PROPERLY ESTABLISH, LAY OUT, WIDEN, ENLARGE, EXTEND, CONSTRUCT, RECONSTRUCT, MPROVE. OR MAWTAN A PORTION OF THE HCHNAY DESIGNATED 4BOVE,
REPRESENTATION OF EXISTING PROPERTY LINES, EXCLUDING RIGHT-OF-WAY LINES, AND SHOULD NOT BE Jhe STAIE 0FTUSCONN, DEPARIMENT. OF TRANGPORTATION EEks T ECESSIRY TO:RELACATE 0 HANGE SAX MGHVAY  AND ACOURE CERTAILLAMDS 400 RESERVED FOR REGISTER OF DEEDS
USED &S A SUBSTITUTE FOR &N ACCURATE FELD SURVEY. < : PROJECT MMBER
! IN STATUTES, THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTAT)
A TEMPORARY LIMTED EASEMENT (TLE)IS A RIGHT FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES. AS DEFINED HEREIN. stusTev 7 TUL EFFECT T CHANGE, PORCIANT. T, ALIHORITY: CRANTED: {IOER SECTN 4.0 110ND: .05, ISCONS: STATUTES:THE  DEFLATMENT. G- TRAISFORTATIN AVENDUENT W0:
INCLUDING THE RIGHT TO OPERATE NECESSARY EQUIPMENT THEREON AND THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND ; . THAT PORTION DF SAD HIGHNAY 5 SHORN ON THS PLAT IS LAD DUT #KD ESTABLISHED T0 THE LKES AN WIDTHS AS SO SHOWN FOR THE ABOVE PROJECT.
EGRESS, &5 LONG AS REOUIRED FOR SUCH PUBLIC PURPOSE.INCLUDING THE RIGHT TO PRESERVE. PROTECT. 7 ) 2. THE LANDS DR INTERESTS OR RIGHTS M LANDS AS SHOMM ON THS PLAT ARE REQURED Br THE DEPARTWENT FOR THE ABOVE PROECT AND SHALL
REMOVE, OR PLANT THEREON ANY VEGETATION THAT THE HIGHNAY AUTHORITIES MAY DEEM NECESSARY OR / BE ACOURED I THE NAME OF THE STATE OF WISCONS, PURSUANT 10 THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 84.09 (DOR (2}, WISCONSM STATUUIES.
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NS SCHEOULE OF LANDS & INTERESTS REQUIRED B0 ety o G emce 1o st on Lnoanress 0 | TRANSPORTATION PROJECT PLAT NO: 2260-00-21- 4.06

COORDIMATES AND BEARINGS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE REFERENCED TO THE WISCONSIN COUNTY THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATATION,
COORDINATE SYSTEM, RACINE COUNT .« N 1 T . T.L.E. P.L.E.
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RIGHT-OF-WAY BOUNDARES ARE DEFINED MITH COURSES OF THE PERWETER OF THE HGHNAY LANDS A | SAMIBAELDIS A0 RO TR Pets fang JLE] Do b Vo OF SECTION 30, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 03 NORTH, RANGE 23 EAST, VILLAGE OF MT, PLEASANT
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PROPERTY LINES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE DRAWN FROM DATA DERIVED FROM MAPS AND DOCUMENTS 43 | PEARLIE M, HAYES Fee, TLE| 0.007 0.007 0.016
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NOTES:

TRANSPORTATION PROJECT PLAT NO: 2260-00-21- 4.07

THOSE PARTS OF THE NORTHWEST
NORTHWEST Y4
OF CSM NO. 1377
WISCONSIN,

RELOCATION ORDER STH 11 RACINE COUNTY

TO PROPERLY ES'Il\Bl.ISI{ LAY OUT, MIGEN, ENLARGE, EXTEND, CONSTRUCT, RECONSTRUCT, IMPROYE, OR MANTAIN A PORTION OF THE HGHWAY DESIGNATED ABOVE,
HE STATE DF WISI DEPARTMENT OF TRENSPORTATION DEENS IT NECESSARY 10 RELOCATE DR CHANGE SAID HCHWAT AND ACOURE CERTAIN LANDS ANO

HIERESIS OR REH'IS N LANDS FOR THE MBOVE PROJECT.

OF THE NORTHWEST 4

OF SECTION 30, PARTS OF SOUTHWEST Y4
IN SECTIOM 19 AND PART OF PARCEL 2 OF CSM NO. 1120 IN SECTION 13,

ALL IN TOWNSHIP 03 NORTH, RANGE 23 EAST, VILLAGE OF MT. PLEASANT, RACINE COUNTY,

AND NORTHEAST Y
OF SECTION 19, PART OF PARCEL 1

OF THE

RESERVED FOR REGISTER OF DEEDS
PROJECT NUMBER
AMENDMENT NO:

TO EFFECT I'IIS CHANGE PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY GRANTED UNOER SECTION 84,02 (3) AND B4.03, WISCONSN STATUTES, THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

HEREBY ORDEI

1 THal PORMN BF S.IIJ HCHRAY AS SHONN ON THS PLAT IS LAID OUT AND ESTABLISHED TO THE LIES aND WDTHS AS SO SHOWN FOR THE ABOVE PROJECT.
2.THE LANDS OR INTERESTS OR RIGHTS IN LANDS AS SHONN ON THIS PLAT ARE REOUIRED BY THE DEPARTWENT FOR THE ABOVE PROJECT AND SHALL
BE ACOUIRED IN THE NAME OF THE STATE OF WISCONSIN, PURSUANT TO THE PROYISIONS OF SECTION 84.09 IDOR 12), MISCONSM STATUUTES.
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REFERENCED TO THE U.5. PUBLIC LAND SURVEY SYSTEM OR OTHER "SURVEYS OF PUBLIC RECORD",
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









VG





From: Michael Van Henkelum <mikev@v2g-surveying.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 7:21 AM

To: Lipsky, Thomas - DOT; Reeves, Todd - DOT; Anderson, Blaine - DOT

Cc: Krummel, Charles L - DOT; Larkin, Michael - DOT; Ostovich, Craig - DOT (DTSD
Consultant); Zendek, Walter - DOT

Subject: RE: V2G new control: STH 11 2260-00-71 _ V2G site calibration-localization
info

Attachments: 2260-00-71 Control for Calibration.csv

This would be what got used for calibrations.

From: Lipsky, Thomas - DOT <Thomas.Lipsky@dot.wi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 6:55 AM

To: Michael Van Henkelum <mikev@v2g-surveying.com>; Reeves, Todd - DOT
<Todd.Reeves@dot.wi.gov>; Anderson, Blaine - DOT <Blaine.Anderson@dot.wi.gov>

Cc: Krummel, Charles L - DOT <Charles.Krummel@dot.wi.gov>; Larkin, Michael - DOT
<Michael.Larkin@dot.wi.gov>; Ostovich, Craig - DOT (DTSD Consultant) <craig.ostovich@dot.wi.gov>;
Zendek, Walter - DOT <Walter.Zendek@dot.wi.gov>

Subject: V2G new control: STH 11 2260-00-71 _ V2G site calibration-localization info

Michael- Thanks for the info. Very glad to see the plan benchmarks checked well in your level

run. Have you locked down your horizontal/vertical site calibration points? If so, could you please send
a copy of your calibration report? Or at a minimum a point list showing which points you held for
horizontal and which you held for vertical?

Blaine/Todd — | made a Trimble Job file with V2G’s new leveled control points that you can copy into
your data collector. You may want to copy these points into the main job file for WisDOT construction
staff before giving them the files. We can discuss applying the site calibration after you shoot all the
points and we hear back from Michael regarding which points he used.

Thanks.

Thomas Lipsky, PLS

Survey Coordinator

Wisconsin Dept. of Transportation
SE Region - Survey
(262)548-6737

From: Michael Van Henkelum <mikev@v2g-surveying.com>

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 4:05 PM

To: Lipsky, Thomas - DOT <Thomas.Lipsky@dot.wi.gov>

Cc: Reeves, Todd - DOT <Todd.Reeves@dot.wi.gov>; Anderson, Blaine - DOT
<Blaine.Anderson@dot.wi.gov>; Krummel, Charles L - DOT <Charles.Krummel@dot.wi.gov>

Subject: RE: V2G section corner coordinates MON2 & MON3: STH 11 2260-00-71 _ V2G site calibration-
localization info






Tom,

| changed those coordinates and it seemed to help the calibration a bit. | have attached the
control we are going to be using and the level data. In the text file there’s also a few of the ROW points |
found so far.

From: Lipsky, Thomas - DOT <Thomas.Lipsky@dot.wi.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 7:03 AM

To: Michael Van Henkelum <mikev@v2g-surveying.com>

Cc: Reeves, Todd - DOT <Todd.Reeves@dot.wi.gov>; Anderson, Blaine - DOT
<Blaine.Anderson@dot.wi.gov>; Krummel, Charles L - DOT <Charles.Krummel@dot.wi.gov>
Subject: V2G section corner coordinates MON2 & MON3: STH 11 2260-00-71 _ V2G site calibration-
localization info

Michael — | have reviewed your spreadsheet from Wednesday and think | might have found a couple
points with different coordinates than the RW Plat:

- V2G Pt# MON2 _ WisDOT Pt#2007
o V2GN-175101.83 E-623125.97
o Plat N-175101.72 E-623126.09

- V2G Pt# MON3 _ WisDOT Pt# 2006
o V2G N-175010.78 E-625772.19
o Plat N-175010.77 E-625772.32

I do not think your spreadsheet showed any checks on the RW points from K Singh/EXP. |am glad to
hear they weren’t too far off.

Blaine Anderson & Todd Reeves will be coming down to the project early this week to set up the site
calibration for WisDOT construction staff.

Blaine Anderson {WisDOT}  (414)750-1751
Todd Reeves {WisDOT} (414)750-3036
Michael Van Henkelum (V2G) (262)206-0720

We can touch base regarding the site calibration later today or tomorrow morning.
Thanks!

Thomas Lipsky, PLS

Survey Coordinator

Wisconsin Dept. of Transportation
SE Region - Survey





(262)548-6737

From: Michael Van Henkelum <mikev@v2g-surveying.com>

Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 6:45 AM

To: Lipsky, Thomas - DOT <Thomas.Lipsky@dot.wi.gov>

Subject: Re: STH 11 2260-00-71 _ V2G site calibration-localization info _ section corner coordinates _
control point coordinates _ EXP RW info

Sorry Tom | meant to get back to you yesterday but | got a bit tied up. | hand entered the coordinates
from the plat. The benchmarks all seemed to check really well .01’ to .02’. | am going to be there
Monday to shoot in the benchmark points that | can occupy after that’s done | will send out a file with
the control points. It would appear that K Singh used the section corners | checked some of the points
on the list at the west end STH 31 to about Sta 25+00 everything | found seemed to be <.05" N/S | had a
little more E/W around .10’. | think | sent a excel spreadsheet with what | had shot on Wednesday.

On Mar 27, 2020, at 8:58 AM, Lipsky, Thomas - DOT <Thomas.Lipsky@dot.wi.gov>
wrote:

Michael,

We am still waiting for information (section corner & control coordinate files) from the
designers for STH 11. Did you hand-enter the coordinates for the section corners and
control points from the plan into your data collector, or do you have a digital file with
that information? If it is easy enough for you it might save us some time if you could
send a digital file (xml, text, csv) of the plan section corners & control points so we don’t
have to wait for EXP to respond.

We received the attached csv files from EXP yesterday which contain the RW plat
points. | have attached the RW staking plat that show the point numbers. | think it
would be a good idea for you to check a few of those points to see how they check with
your site calibration. | am really hoping that K Singh used the section corners to stake
the RW and not EXP’s control points which you said don’t seem to be fitting.

Would it be possible for you to send a copy of your site calibration/localization report
showing which points you held horizontally/vertically? | think the best way to approach
this project is for our department staff to use the same calibration points and run some
common checks.

Please let us know how your level run went and how the benchmarks checked. If you
set any new control, please share those files as well. Our staff will run checks to make
sure everything is fitting.

Thanks!

Thomas Lipsky, PLS





Survey Coordinator

Wisconsin Dept. of Transportation
SE Region - Survey
(262)548-6737

<2260-00-21-4-03.csv>

<2260-00-21-4-02.csv>

<2260-00-21-4-01.csv>

<2260-00-21-4-07.csv>

<2260-00-21-4-06.csv>

<2260-00-21-4-05.csv>

<2260-00-21-4-04.csv>

<EXP RW point info ID 2260-00-21.xml>

<ID 2260-00-21 STH 11 Field Staking Plat with Notes_2019-1-16 (K Singh).pdf>







MON1,175213.1,620485.29,CL west of 31

MON2,175101.72,623126.09,Wood Rd

MON3,175010.77,625772.32,Ohio

MON5,177642.94,625754.1,Ohio 1/2 mile N

MON6,172367.37,625777.78,Ohio 1/2 mile S

MON7,172560.3,620492.71,31 1/2 mile S

MON8,177860.61,620471.15,31 1/2 mile N





From: Michael Van Henkelum <mikev@v2g-surveying.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 7:12 AM

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

| used all the point numbers | called MON | may go re shoot #2 as the residuals on that one seem to be
higher than the others .07’ vs .03’ but | don’t see that changing the calibration all that much | will let you
know if it does. As far as vertical goes when | occupied the leveled control | was seeing vertical
differences of less than .05’ on average vs Geoid 12A so as of now | am planning on leaving that alone.

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
o V2G N-175101.83 E-623125.97
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 8:00 AM

To: Michael Van Henkelum; Reeves, Todd - DOT; Anderson, Blaine - DOT

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

Attachments: V2G level notes HMOD 1109 infa jpg; M2G site calibration paints (sec cor) |
with WisDOT paint numbets.csv; 1L09 DATASHEET.HTM

Michael/Blaine/Todd,
A couple things.

Michael — When you were checking the HMOD elevation vs your level run, were you looking at the latest
adjustment elevation from the datasheet? | thought you mentioned that you were off by 0.07ft?? The
NAVD 88 (2007) elevation for HMOD 1L09 is 713.55 (see superseded elevation). Your unadjusted level
run is within 0.02ft of that elevation. | also noticed you were about 0.01ft low on Plan BM 3 which
would get you even closer to the published HMOD elev if you held that plan grade. | will probably have
our staff vertically calibrate to the HMOD elevation of 713.55.

| have attached the csv you sent and added the point numbers that EXP originally used on the section
corners and the numbers used in our data collector. We will most likely use the same points as you for
our horizontal site calibration along with adding the HMOD to establish the vertical calibration.

Thanks,

Thomas Lipsky, PLS

Survey Coordinator

Wisconsin Dept. of Transportation
SE Region - Survey
(262)548-6737

From: Michael Van Henkelum <mikev@v2g-surveying.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 7:21 AM

To: Lipsky, Thomas - DOT <Thomas.Lipsky@dot.wi.gov>; Reeves, Todd - DOT
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

Subject: RE: V2G new control: STH 11 2260-00-71 _ V2G site calibration-localization info

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

<EXP RW point info ID 2260-00-21.xm|>

<ID 2260-00-21 STH 11 Field Staking Plat with Notes_2019-1-16 (K Singh).pdf>
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National Geodetic Survey, Retrieval Date = MARCH 31, 2020
T L T R -3 SN R

F9486 DESIGNATION - 1L09

F9486 PID - DF9486

F9486 STATE/COUNTY- WI/RACINE

F9486 COUNTRY - us

F9486 USGS QUAD - RACINE SOUTH (2018)

F9486

F9486 *CURRENT SURVEY CONTROL

F9486

F9486% NAD 83 (1986) POSITION- 42 41 50.3 (N) 087 50 55.7 (W)  HD_HELD2
F9486% NAVD 88 ORTHO HEIGHT - 217.512 (meters) 713.62 (feet) ADJUSTED
F9486

F9486 GEOID HEIGHT - -34.756 (meters) GEOID18
F9486 DYNAMIC HEIGHT - 217.449 (meters) 713.41 (feet) COMP
F9486 MODELED GRAVITY — 980,325.7  (mgal) NAVD 88
F9486

FS486 VERT ORDER - SECOND  cILass T

F9486

F9486.The horizontal coordinates were established by autonomous hand held GBS
F9486.0bservations and have an estimated accuracy of +/- 10 meters.

F9486.

F9486.The orthometric height was determined by differential leveling and
F9486.adjusted by the WI DEPT OF TRANSP

F9486.in May 2012.

F9486

F9486.Significant digits in the geoid height do not necessarily reflect accurac|
F9486.GEOID18 height accuracy estimate available here.

F9486
F9486.Click photographs - Photos may exist for this station.
F9486

F9486.The dynamic height is computed by dividing the NAVD 88
F9486.geopotential number by the normal gravity value computed on the
F9486.Geodetic Reference System of 1980 (GRS 80) ellipsoid at 45
F9486.degrees latitude (g = 980.6199 gals.).

F9486

F9486.The modeled gravity was interpolated from observed gravity values.
F9486

F9486; North East  Units Estimated Accuracy
F9486;SBC WI § - 79,738. 776,251. MT  (+/- 10 meters HH2 GPS)
F9486

F9486_U.S. NATIONAL GRID SPATIAL ADDRESS: 16TDN3047627551 (NAD 83)

F9486

F9486 SUPERSEDED SURVEY CONTROL

F9486 —_——————

F9486 |NAVD 88 g;/éqm 217.489  (m) @ (f) SUPERSEDED 2 1
F9486 NAVD 88 5/04) 217.512 (m) 7T (f) SUPERSEDED 2 1

Fo456

(2 2260-00-71 STH11_LevelLoopReport_doubleSpaced pdlf - Adobe Acrabat Reacler DC

ROW2

G486

File Edit View Window Help
Home  Tools February 2020 (FIIP... 2260-00-71STHT1_..
o
w8 B Q ©] R DO e w5 T B2 &
[VBM11 7178 135 719.336|X 31 MEDIAN NORTH
[VBM12 3715 9§ 722.799|PLAN BM 1
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2408|155 724315
[VBM13 4128 34 720.187|X OLIVE GARDENCURB
STP_11 7.713[_152] 716602
3652] 143] 720.254]
[VBM14 23149 715.944]X WEST MALL DRIVEWAY
STP_12 5033 146 715221
6.989] _163[ 722.21]
[VBM15 7481 59| 714.729|X END BUFFALO WILD WINGS SW
STP_13 3323] 160 718.887
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STP_14 7385 160 714735
. 2068 142| 716.803]
[VBM17 3272 95| 713.531[HEIGHT MOD )
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MON1,175213.1,620485.29,CL west of 31,2001

MON2,175101.72,623126.09,Wood Rd,2007

MON3,175010.77,625772.32,Ohio,2006

MON5,177642.94,625754.1,Ohio 1/2 mile N,2005

MON6,172367.37,625777.78,Ohio 1/2 mile S,2008

MON7,172560.3,620492.71,31 1/2 mile S,2014

MON8,177860.61,620471.15,31 1/2 mile N,2015
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 See file dsdata.pdf 

for more information about the datasheet.




PROGRAM = datasheet95, VERSION = 8.12.5.6
Starting Datasheet Retrieval...
1        National Geodetic Survey,   Retrieval Date = MARCH 24, 2020
 DF9486 ***********************************************************************
 DF9486  DESIGNATION -  1L09
 DF9486  PID         -  DF9486
 DF9486  STATE/COUNTY-  WI/RACINE
 DF9486  COUNTRY     -  US
 DF9486  USGS QUAD   -  RACINE SOUTH (2018)
 DF9486
 DF9486                         *CURRENT SURVEY CONTROL
 DF9486  ______________________________________________________________________
 DF9486* NAD 83(1986) POSITION- 42 41 50.3    (N) 087 50 55.7    (W)   HD_HELD2  
 DF9486* NAVD 88 ORTHO HEIGHT -   217.512 (meters)      713.62  (feet) ADJUSTED  
 DF9486  ______________________________________________________________________
 DF9486  GEOID HEIGHT    -        -34.756 (meters)                     GEOID18
 DF9486  DYNAMIC HEIGHT  -        217.449 (meters)      713.41  (feet) COMP
 DF9486  MODELED GRAVITY -    980,325.7   (mgal)                       NAVD 88
 DF9486
 DF9486  VERT ORDER      -  SECOND    CLASS I
 DF9486
 DF9486.The horizontal coordinates were established by autonomous hand held GPS
 DF9486.observations and have an estimated accuracy of +/- 10 meters.
 DF9486.
 DF9486.The orthometric height was determined by differential leveling and
 DF9486.adjusted by the WI DEPT OF TRANSP
 DF9486.in May 2012.
 DF9486
 DF9486.Significant digits in the geoid height do not necessarily reflect accuracy.
 DF9486.GEOID18 height accuracy estimate available here.
 DF9486
 DF9486.Click photographs - Photos may exist for this station.
 DF9486
 DF9486.The dynamic height is computed by dividing the NAVD 88
 DF9486.geopotential number by the normal gravity value computed on the
 DF9486.Geodetic Reference System of 1980 (GRS 80) ellipsoid at 45
 DF9486.degrees latitude (g = 980.6199 gals.).
 DF9486
 DF9486.The modeled gravity was interpolated from observed gravity values.
 DF9486
 DF9486;                    North         East    Units  Estimated Accuracy
 DF9486;SPC WI S     -    79,738.      776,251.      MT  (+/- 10 meters HH2 GPS)
 DF9486
 DF9486_U.S. NATIONAL GRID SPATIAL ADDRESS: 16TDN3047627551(NAD 83)
 DF9486
 DF9486                          SUPERSEDED SURVEY CONTROL
 DF9486
 DF9486  NAVD 88 (04/20/07)  217.489  (m)          713.55   (f) SUPERSEDED  2 1
 DF9486  NAVD 88 (02/25/04)  217.512  (m)          713.62   (f) SUPERSEDED  2 1
 DF9486
 DF9486.Superseded values are not recommended for survey control.
 DF9486
 DF9486.NGS no longer adjusts projects to the NAD 27 or NGVD 29 datums.
 DF9486.See file dsdata.pdf to determine how the superseded data were derived.
 DF9486
 DF9486_MARKER: DD = SURVEY DISK
 DF9486_SETTING: 7 = SET IN TOP OF CONCRETE MONUMENT
 DF9486_STAMPING: 1L09 2002
 DF9486_MARK LOGO: WIDT
 DF9486_PROJECTION: FLUSH
 DF9486_MAGNETIC: R = STEEL ROD IMBEDDED IN MONUMENT
 DF9486_STABILITY: B = PROBABLY HOLD POSITION/ELEVATION WELL
 DF9486_SATELLITE: THE SITE LOCATION WAS REPORTED AS SUITABLE FOR
 DF9486+SATELLITE: SATELLITE OBSERVATIONS - July 10, 2006
 DF9486
 DF9486  HISTORY     - Date     Condition        Report By
 DF9486  HISTORY     - 2001     MONUMENTED       WIDT
 DF9486  HISTORY     - 20060710 GOOD             WIDT
 DF9486
 DF9486                          STATION DESCRIPTION
 DF9486
 DF9486'DESCRIBED BY WI DEPT OF TRANSP 2001 (DJH)
 DF9486'THE STATION IS LOCATED IN RACINE.  OWNERSHIP--WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF
 DF9486'TRANSPORTATION.  TO REACH THE STATION FROM THE JUNCTION OF STATE
 DF9486'HIGHWAY 11 WITH STATE HIGHWAY 31 IN THE CITY OF RACINE, GO EAST ON
 DF9486'STATE HIGHWAY 11 FOR 0.5 KM TO THE STATION ON THE LEFT. THE STATION
 DF9486'IS A BRONZE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION GEODETIC SURVEY
 DF9486'CONTROL STATION DISK SET IN THE TOP OF A 41-CM DIAMETER CONCRETE POST
 DF9486'SET TO A DEPTH OF 2.4 M AND ABOUT LEVEL WITH THE HIGHWAY PAVEMENT.
 DF9486'THE STATION IS 12.0 M NORTH OF THE CENTERLINE OF STATE HIGHWAY 11,
 DF9486'31.3 M NORTHWEST OF A TELEPHONE PEDESTAL, 13.1 M EAST OF CENTERLINE
 DF9486'OF SOUTH ENTRANCE TO REGENCY MALL, AND 5.3 M SOUTHEAST OF THE
 DF9486'SOUTHERN MOST METAL POST OF --REGENCY MALL--.  ---NOTE---THE STATION
 DF9486'IS 0.4 M WEST OF A WHITE PLASTIC WITNESS POST.  ---NOTE2---THIS
 DF9486'STATION HAS NO VISIBLE OBSTRUCTIONS EXTENDING HIGHER THAN 15 DEGREES
 DF9486'ABOVE THE HORIZON EXCEPT FOR A TREE TO THE SOUTHEAST EXTENDING TO 30
 DF9486'DEGREES AND A POWER POLE TO THE NORTHWEST EXTENDING TO 40 DEGREES.
 DF9486
 DF9486                          STATION RECOVERY (2006)
 DF9486
 DF9486'RECOVERY NOTE BY WI DEPT OF TRANSP 2006 (DRB)
 DF9486'RECOVERED IN GOOD CONDITION.  ADD-- THE STATION IS 11.9 M NORTH OF THE
 DF9486'CENTERLINE OF THE TWO WESTBOUND LANES OF STATE HIGHWAY 11 (DURAND
 DF9486'AVENUE), 31.3 M WEST (NOT NORTHWEST) OF THE TOP CENTER OF A TELEPHONE
 DF9486'PEDESTAL, 12.7 M EAST OF THE CENTERLINE OF THE TWO ENTER LANES OF THE
 DF9486'MAIN ENTRANCE TO THE REGENCY MALL FROM STATE HIGHWAY 11, AND 0.5 M
 DF9486'WEST OF A WHITE PLASTIC WITNESS POST.

 *** retrieval complete.
 Elapsed Time = 00:00:01




From: Michael Van Henkelum <mikev@v2g-surveying.com>

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 7:30 AM

To: Lipsky, Thomas - DOT

Cc: Reeves, Todd - DOT; Anderson, Blaine - DOT; Krummel, Charles L - DOT
Subject: RE: V2G section corner coordinates MON2 & MON3: STH 11 2260-00-71 _

V2G site calibration-localization info

| am going to be on site today tying in the benchmarks | ran through on Friday and turning them into 3D
control points | will send this along with the level notes and the ROW points | found this afternoon or
first thing tomorrow morning.

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

Subject: SEC COR CP TLE _ STH 11 ID 2260-00-71 _ Durand Ave from STH 31 to
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

The temporary signal file is large. Here is the FTP site to download from. https://tadi.egnyte.com/d/DLsbLKitRs

The permanent signal zip file s attached.

e .

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
Fie with updated storm sewer and TPP with Utilibes i Color has been uploaded as shown beow

Termete ste | WiDOT-DXP-U3- SIRVCES- Vendor WDOT STH 11 B0 2260-00-01
=Y,
5 ki WaDOT.EXP-US-SERVICES-Vendor
L WaDOT $TH 11 1D 2260-00-01
T WalOT §TH 257 D £140-29-77






L Rowland HosT#El

S AliProfs-STHI1-CL.dw DUR0928C b

[ 3 MB ; = 8 KB

oW iN o
2260-00-21-4-01.7XT y ' 2260-00-21-4-02.TXT
8 KB 6 KB
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

Cc: Dennis Edge <Dennis.Edge@exp.com?; Brian Umbright <Brian.Umbright@exp.com>; Jack Zlotek <jack Zlotek@exp.com>

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



https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F111-Huu3on82NSug1bQo6Hl2NqHdbz-KwGv288MKlg9TuYuz5mdpkF6kkDgpTcJLgeT3XQTwI4AhHmQCQEuXR-0crhS9r8CrVDXvT31jFv_IRul0WsqsfXhXdhcM15e5ilCJtT_QPBO8ueCa-8j6ykhtFhKW9ZxuF6ZIdCnhMOE0XOL_j9eP2EXCGcQtfKdFlTHJbuzx5krp6eOtucSvi0Vywb896HUOymNNYZNuv0gi_bOo0C7lMON2aWUNRzRb3%2Fhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.exp.com%252F%253Futm_medium%253Demail%2526utm_source%253Doutlook%2526utm_campaign%253Dhomepage&data=02%7C01%7Cjeff.roemer%40exp.com%7C582793c3d3ac4d6f20ac08d7d18ecaa6%7C4ac47f737479484a903a7c08b6270689%7C0%7C0%7C637208283539384416&sdata=DtOjfi33jUQA5jAIFST6M8LSRLNdVuOcHmgRAleQywo%3D&reserved=0

https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F1ug4dC8RdW1m7l2FU8P548SYckO9gxgJEX9ZU6pERaTVWrhK5RYwre5yi2V4kZ60lf-rJdTSNZ0kniYBQh-H91rnde6RzmZsUN01e7DL0MkmdH2DniIO-7vY52JzktOuULWgyA28vA5UrHa5qX_inOztz8Q7EK0w_phGpEfvyuCEFnUUd-WVJuoI7SVMKJylJNfyPTSZeiCyxFHfnHiKasLLRcx43xRLF5Yogko1Jqks6W-Yoz_8oT6mJMDMVQl4J%2Fhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.exp.com%252Fprivacy-policy%252F%253Futm_medium%253Demail%2526utm_source%253Doutlook%2526utm_campaign%253Dprivacy-policy&data=02%7C01%7Cjeff.roemer%40exp.com%7C582793c3d3ac4d6f20ac08d7d18ecaa6%7C4ac47f737479484a903a7c08b6270689%7C0%7C0%7C637208283539394414&sdata=MTigNOjrRl63dsbPmV8llataEoTgaRMnnYNW5fYS9TE%3D&reserved=0



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

Cc: Lipsky, Thomas - DOT <ThomasLipsky@dot.wi.gov>; Zendek, Walter - DOT <Walter.Zendek@dot.wi.gov>; Dennis Edge <Dennis.Edge@exp.com>; Jack Zlotek <Jack.Zlotek@exp.com>
1D2260-00-21 STH 11 Racine Co. - STATUS UPDATE final monumentation and real estate plat files

‘We uploaded the files as requested last November 20, 2018. We can upload again. Let me know.

CTRATEI e, Gry COT S G 00T, @ i S g +
R

o 1D2260.00-71 STH 11 TRANS 220 Review Reques for TPP i color and date of TRANS 220 pln uplosd

File with updated sorm sewes and TPP wih Unbies in Color has been upkoaded as shown below,

Ferta s | OO 59 05 SIS Vendes W00 STH 1T 200 50
i WHDOT- D05 SERCESendor
WaDOT ST 11 D 2800001
WaDOTSTHA ST D 100812
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a8 V[ E e YI[E sk 2
4 2260-00-21-4-01TXT o 5 2seasend o a 2s0asnnT ]
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3 2260-0021-4-04TXT CER 2s00021405mxr e 2e021406ma

From: Jeff Roemer

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Gary - DOT Metzer (Gary. Metzer@dot.wi.gov) <Gary. Metzer @dot.wi.gov>

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

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 8:58 AM

To: Michael Van Henkelum

Cc: Krummel, Charles L - DOT; Anderson, Blaine - DOT; Reeves, Todd - DOT;
Larkin, Michael - DOT; Ostovich, Craig - DOT (DTSD Consultant)

Subject: STH 11 2260-00-71 _ V2G site calibration-localization info _ section corner
coordinates _ control point coordinates _ EXP RW info

Attachments: 2260-00-21-4-03 cdv; 2260-00-21-4-02 csv; 2260-00-21-4-01 cdv; 2260-00-21-

I 4107.csv; 2260-00-21-4106.csv; 2260-00-21-4105.csv; 2260-00-21-4-04.csv;

| EXP RW point info 1D 2260-00-21.xml; ID 2260-00-21 STH 11 Field Staking Plat]

with Notes_2019-1-16 (K Singh).pdf

Michael,

We am still waiting for information (section corner & control coordinate files) from the designers for STH
11. Did you hand-enter the coordinates for the section corners and control points from the plan into
your data collector, or do you have a digital file with that information? If it is easy enough for you it
might save us some time if you could send a digital file (xml, text, csv) of the plan section corners &
control points so we don’t have to wait for EXP to respond.

We received the attached csv files from EXP yesterday which contain the RW plat points. | have
attached the RW staking plat that show the point numbers. | think it would be a good idea for you to
check a few of those points to see how they check with your site calibration. | am really hoping that K
Singh used the section corners to stake the RW and not EXP’s control points which you said don’t seem
to be fitting.

Would it be possible for you to send a copy of your site calibration/localization report showing which
points you held horizontally/vertically? | think the best way to approach this project is for our
department staff to use the same calibration points and run some common checks.

Please let us know how your level run went and how the benchmarks checked. If you set any new
control, please share those files as well. Our staff will run checks to make sure everything is fitting.

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







 
   
     
       
    
     
       
         
         
         
         
      
    
  
   
     
  
   
     
  
   
     174769.21300 620623.89000 0.00000
     174942.31200 625726.34000 0.00000
     174955.97000 625854.00300 0.00000
     174962.13100 626763.10600 0.00000
     175013.13100 626762.98800 0.00000
     175058.06900 626736.88800 0.00000
     175063.43900 626471.84800 0.00000
     175057.19600 626436.88900 0.00000
     175067.27300 626401.81900 0.00000
     175070.31100 625997.29300 0.00000
     175071.93000 625837.00500 0.00000
     175093.11400 625771.62900 0.00000
     175016.45100 625607.25200 0.00000
     174955.41000 625607.39400 0.00000
     174980.37700 624881.77900 0.00000
     174955.41100 625607.39200 0.00000
     175016.38300 625609.23400 0.00000
     175066.54200 625721.81400 0.00000
     175126.48100 624183.35200 0.00000
     175065.36500 624185.67300 0.00000
     175004.40000 624183.61200 0.00000
     175049.49000 623182.70800 0.00000
     175059.28600 623344.28200 0.00000
     175024.40800 623787.08600 0.00000
     175011.11900 624017.42100 0.00000
     175006.67100 624117.60600 0.00000
     175067.78800 624115.24400 0.00000
     186518.24200 624565.45600 0.00000
     175180.88700 623354.14000 0.00000
     175191.60300 623210.87400 0.00000
     175213.33800 623125.75900 0.00000
     175086.46000 622902.91700 0.00000
     175053.11900 623116.64800 0.00000
     175101.82700 623125.96800 0.00000
     175194.26800 623170.96300 0.00000
     175198.30400 623106.07800 0.00000
     175218.28600 623106.92000 0.00000
     175210.08700 623093.08100 0.00000
     163698.39600 622423.29400 0.00000
     175219.13300 622913.46600 0.00000
     175221.93200 622847.05100 0.00000
     175210.94100 622846.58800 0.00000
     175250.73700 621902.21200 0.00000
     175153.57600 621898.11600 0.00000
     175154.61600 621873.44800 0.00000
     175129.84100 621873.45600 0.00000
     175187.96600 621081.85700 0.00000
     175152.25600 621081.86800 0.00000
     175147.91900 621408.81500 0.00000
     175146.89200 621468.81500 0.00000
     175129.84100 621873.45600 0.00000
     175154.60800 621873.44800 0.00000
     175153.56900 621898.11800 0.00000
     175250.73700 621902.21200 0.00000
     175288.46700 621006.82700 0.00000
     175313.53900 620903.75000 0.00000
     175328.57100 620896.94800 0.00000
     175344.26400 620828.72900 0.00000
     175200.03100 620795.55100 0.00000
     174767.50300 620696.34100 0.00000
     174872.04900 620720.32100 0.00000
     174856.19500 620789.44100 0.00000
     174940.97800 620820.34700 0.00000
     175129.29400 620863.69100 0.00000
     175147.55500 620882.73700 0.00000
     175153.54000 620948.73400 0.00000
     175510.98300 620867.08000 0.00000
     175527.49100 620795.31700 0.00000
     175385.77500 620762.59900 0.00000
     175388.01700 620752.85400 0.00000
     175332.56500 620740.05100 0.00000
     175302.17700 620702.34100 0.00000
     175302.22900 620676.67000 0.00000
     175292.22900 620676.51700 0.00000
     175292.61600 620484.86100 0.00000
     175213.10500 620485.28600 0.00000
     175214.02500 620425.24300 0.00000
     175155.01200 620425.62200 0.00000
     175152.11800 620614.53600 0.00000
     175123.53300 620680.06900 0.00000
     175096.03500 620668.07400 0.00000
     175089.32800 620697.31500 0.00000
     174963.63900 627397.55200 0.00000
     174974.63900 627397.47600 0.00000
     175014.63800 627396.92400 0.00000
     175074.63800 627396.78200 0.00000
     175074.38100 627288.78200 0.00000
     175069.38100 627288.81700 0.00000
     175068.99600 627126.81700 0.00000
     175068.78800 627096.81900 0.00000
     175054.06200 627096.92200 0.00000
     175053.85400 627066.92100 0.00000
     175064.85300 627066.84500 0.00000
     175064.21200 626796.84700 0.00000
     175053.21200 626796.92300 0.00000
     175013.21200 626797.01800 0.00000
     175013.13100 626762.98800 0.00000
     174973.13100 626763.08300 0.00000
     174962.13100 626763.10600 0.00000
     174952.07600 625704.29800 0.00000
     174930.89500 625822.36300 0.00000
     174960.31900 626000.65900 0.00000
     174973.13100 626763.08300 0.00000
     175013.06900 626736.99500 0.00000
     175064.06900 626736.84600 0.00000
     175057.43900 626471.88900 0.00000
     175067.51600 626436.81700 0.00000
     175066.41400 626040.66800 0.00000
     175072.31100 625997.27900 0.00000
     175093.46300 625821.63000 0.00000
     175010.77600 625772.18800 0.00000
     174956.41100 625607.39200 0.00000
     174995.30400 624447.95500 0.00000
     174978.10600 624947.78400 0.00000
     174962.41500 625607.37800 0.00000
     175012.57400 625719.95700 0.00000
     175115.22500 624306.91200 0.00000
     175066.03200 624181.27200 0.00000
     175005.40100 624183.61000 0.00000
     175049.47200 623125.98400 0.00000
     175069.77600 623204.17500 0.00000
     175035.75000 623634.61000 0.00000
     175019.04400 623787.09700 0.00000
     175010.11800 624017.42300 0.00000
     175067.63500 624119.70400 0.00000
     175128.89400 624117.34700 0.00000
     175157.35200 623644.46800 0.00000
     163698.39600 622423.29400 0.00000
     175213.42400 623171.77000 0.00000
     175101.82700 623125.96800 0.00000
     175076.80400 623094.02300 0.00000
     175053.12200 623125.98300 0.00000
     175100.39000 623167.73300 0.00000
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NOTES: TR SRS TRANSPORTATION PROJECT PLAT NO: 2260-00-21- 4.02

COORDIMATES AND BEARINGS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE REFERENCED TO THE WISCONSIN COUNTY

LORTHAE SATEN, QATHE COINTY ZNESNANCS, BOOT AVNGTENT, HE COOTRIATES: GTAR e G FISCEIOON IR, gl ORI PAPLIE, e THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST !/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST '/ OF SECTION 24,L0TS I3, 14, PART OF
S e S A HS PLAT. T LT Brocer Lie == LOT IS AND PART OF LOT 12, BLOCK 1, REGENCY MALL, A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
ok COVPLETION ©F THE PROJECT LWOER THE GUBANGE OF TE WEDOT SE RECON: Ron STAROMRD u 4SET L0 & TIE Lhes Vo OF THE SOUTHWEST /4 AND SOUTHWEST Y4 OF THE SOUTHEAST Y4 OF SECTION 24, PARCEL 1
T oE AT Bots DARFE 0t DLFNED ST Eolsecre. oF THE PEFMETLR G e WcHiaY L SIGn ISGN  SLOPE INTERCEPTS AND PARCEL 2 OF CSM NO.1724 AND PART OF THE NORTHWEST '/s OF THE NORTHWEST '/a AND
REFERENCED TO THE U.S. PUBLIC LAND SURVEY SYSTEM OR OTHER "SURVEYS OF PUBLIC RECORD" SECTIDY CORER NHBEHT: @ CORORATE LMITS NORTHEAST 1/4/ OF THE NORTHWEST '/ OF SECTION 25, ALL IN TOWNSHIP 03 NORTH, RANGE 22
i . BECHIN:CORER SiVECE L AL e gaaies: EAST, CITY OF RACINE AND VILLAGE OF MT, PLEASANT, RACINE COUNTY, WISCONSIN
PROPERTY LINES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE DRAWN FROM DATA DERIVED FROM MAPS AND DOCUMENTS Y PREVIOUS AcoUisrion TR ' : ' ' .
| OF PUBLIC RECORD AND/OR EXISTING OCCUPATIONAL LINES. THIS PLAT MaY NOT BE 4 TRUE FEE HATCH VARIES) RESTRICTED, fLiEss e RELOCATION ORDER STH 1l RACINE COUNTY
i REPRESENTATION OF EXISTING PROPERTY LINES, EXCLUDING RIGHT-OF -WAY LINES. AND SHOULD NOT BE JEPORMRY LIMITED NO ACCESS o TO PROPERLY ESTABLISH, LAY CUT, WIDEN, ENLARCE, EXTEND, CONSTRUCT, RECONSTRUCT, IMPROYE, R MAINTAN A PORTION OF THE HOHMAY DESICNATED RBOVE,
USED AS A SUBSTITUTE FOR AN ACCURATE FIELD SURVEY. ASEMEN BY STATUTORY AUTHORITY ) THE STATE OF NISCONSI DEPARTMENT OF TRANSFORTATION DEEMS IT NECESSERY T0'RELOCATE OR CHANGE SAID HGHNAT AND ACOURE CERTAM LENDS AND

PERMANENT LIMITED ITERESTS OR RIGHTS IN LANDS FOR THE ABOVE PROJECT.
& TEMPORARY LMITED EASEMENT (TLE)IS &4 RIGHT FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES, &5 DEFINED HEREW, EASEMENT 55”:2: Li: ERESTS.0 RESERVED FOR REGISTER OF DEEDS
INCLUDING THE RIGHT TO OPERATE NECESSARY EQUIPMENT THEREON AND THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND R/N BOUNDARY POINT gi:ﬂrmn: e o EFFECT THS CHANGE, PURSUANT T0 AUTHORTY GRANTED UNDER, SECTION 8402 ()40 8405, SCOMSN STATUTES, Tie DEPARTHENT OF TRANSPORTATION mmnﬁn
EGRESS: A5 LONG 4% REQUAED FOR SUGH PLELK. PURPOSESINCLUDING. THE (RICHT. 10, ERESERVE. FROTECT; K o EXISTING CENTERLINE ————— e L THAT PORTION OF SAID HIGHWAY AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS LAID CUT 2ND ESTEBLISHED TO THE LINES BND WIDOTHS 45 5O SHOMN FOR THE ABOVE PROJECT.
REMOVE, OR PLANT THEREON ANY VECETATION THAT THE HICHWAY AUTHORITES MAY DEEM NECESSARY SIGH NUMBER
OR DESIRABLE. ALL TLES ARE TO TERMINATE ON THE DATE THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT 1S (OFF PREMISE) PROPOSED REFERENCE LINE ,c-.,_ 2.THE LANDS OR INTERESTS DR RIGHTS IN LANDS AS SHONN ON THS PLAT ARE REOURED BY THE DEPARTMENT FOR THE ABOVE PROJECT AN SHALL
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

To: Krummel, Charles L - DOT

Cc: Ed Anastas; Paul Watry; Dmitriy Guzikov; Lipsky, Thomas - DOT
Subject: STH 11 Control

Attachments: 2260-00-71 Control .xIsx

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

Michael Van Henkelum P.L.S.
Vice-President

2 Cell: 262 206 0720
Office: 262 378 5097

Fax: 262 378 5096
=l ey 123 Wolf Run Suite 4

Mukwonago, WI 53149
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2260-00-71 Control 


			(2007) Project control															(2011) Current 															Δ North			Δ East


			1L09			175242.32			622266.06			Height Mod						1L09_GNSS			175242.247			622266.16			1L09						0.073			-0.1


			MON1			175213.1			620485.29			CL west of 31						MON1_GNSS			175213.05			620485.387			MON1						0.05			-0.097


			MON2			175101.83			623125.97			Wood Rd						MON2_GNSS			175101.646			623126.158			MON2						0.184			-0.188


			MON3			175010.78			625772.19			Ohio						MON3_GNSS			175010.795			625772.494			MON3						-0.015			-0.304


			MON5			177642.94			625754.1			Ohio 1/2 mile N						MON5_GNSS			177643.003			625754.222			MON5						-0.063			-0.122


			MON6			172367.37			625777.78			Ohio 1/2 mile S						MON6_GNSS			172367.417			625777.931			MON6						-0.047			-0.151


			MON7			172560.3			620492.71			31 1/2 mile S						MON7_GNSS			172560.267			620492.89			MON7						0.033			-0.18


			MON8			177860.61			620471.15			31 1/2 mile N						MON8_GNSS			177860.608			620471.235			MON8						0.002			-0.085


			TP100			175059.503			624413.84			REBAR						TP100_GNSS			175059.479			624413.932			TP100						0.024			-0.092


			TP109			174976.914			627105.404			CHIS X						TP109_GNSS			174976.314			627105.449			TP109						0.6			-0.045


			TP111			175277.52			620866.897			CHIS X						TP111_GNSS			175278.208			620867.034			TP111						-0.688			-0.137









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

Attachments: STH 11 V2G control job; TH 11 V2G control 2260-00-71.kmll; Paint List V2G|

control STH 11.pdf

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
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				 -87.85200576770779,42.6977066968216,183.517834896704
			
		
		 
			 V2G15
			 
			 <table><tr><th colspan="2">Coordinates</th></tr><tr><td>Northing</td><td>175268.788 ft</td></tr><tr><td>Easting</td><td>621683.821 ft</td></tr><tr><td>Elevation</td><td>714.729 ft</td></tr></table>
			 #featureStyle-Color [A=255, R=255, G=255, B=255]0
			 
				 -87.8509839320443,42.6975694535302,183.147181862671
			
		
		 
			 V2G18
			 
			 <table><tr><th colspan="2">Coordinates</th></tr><tr><td>Northing</td><td>175239.003 ft</td></tr><tr><td>Easting</td><td>622505.616 ft</td></tr><tr><td>Elevation</td><td>707.846 ft</td></tr></table>
			 #featureStyle-Color [A=255, R=255, G=255, B=255]0
			 
				 -87.84792714878439,42.6974865308594,181.048010056613
			
		
		 
			 V2G19
			 
			 <table><tr><th colspan="2">Coordinates</th></tr><tr><td>Northing</td><td>175030.464 ft</td></tr><tr><td>Easting</td><td>622752.281 ft</td></tr><tr><td>Elevation</td><td>700.226 ft</td></tr></table>
			 #featureStyle-Color [A=255, R=255, G=255, B=255]0
			 
				 -87.84701006169141,42.6969139793709,178.725428819972
			
		
		 
			 V2G20
			 
			 <table><tr><th colspan="2">Coordinates</th></tr><tr><td>Northing</td><td>175055.582 ft</td></tr><tr><td>Easting</td><td>623088.283 ft</td></tr><tr><td>Elevation</td><td>700.988 ft</td></tr></table>
			 #featureStyle-Color [A=255, R=255, G=255, B=255]0
			 
				 -87.8457601889327,42.6969823720637,178.957086084207
			
		
		 
			 V2G21
			 
			 <table><tr><th colspan="2">Coordinates</th></tr><tr><td>Northing</td><td>175002.844 ft</td></tr><tr><td>Easting</td><td>623228.439 ft</td></tr><tr><td>Elevation</td><td>700.928 ft</td></tr></table>
			 #featureStyle-Color [A=255, R=255, G=255, B=255]0
			 
				 -87.8452389675536,42.6968374503378,178.938666083461
			
		
		 
			 V2G22
			 
			 <table><tr><th colspan="2">Coordinates</th></tr><tr><td>Northing</td><td>175005.679 ft</td></tr><tr><td>Easting</td><td>623508.255 ft</td></tr><tr><td>Elevation</td><td>698.554 ft</td></tr></table>
			 #featureStyle-Color [A=255, R=255, G=255, B=255]0
			 
				 -87.844198137436,42.6968447769838,178.214590910864
			
		
		 
			 V2G29
			 
			 <table><tr><th colspan="2">Coordinates</th></tr><tr><td>Northing</td><td>174941.865 ft</td></tr><tr><td>Easting</td><td>626120.682 ft</td></tr><tr><td>Elevation</td><td>665.201 ft</td></tr></table>
			 #featureStyle-Color [A=255, R=255, G=255, B=255]0
			 
				 -87.8344809333626,42.6966650136971,168.043878384878
			
		
		 
			 V2G31
			 
			 <table><tr><th colspan="2">Coordinates</th></tr><tr><td>Northing</td><td>174960.406 ft</td></tr><tr><td>Easting</td><td>626988.154 ft</td></tr><tr><td>Elevation</td><td>665.335 ft</td></tr></table>
			 #featureStyle-Color [A=255, R=255, G=255, B=255]0
			 
				 -87.8312541797562,42.6967141506402,168.08296665392
			
		
		 
			 V2G32
			 
			 <table><tr><th colspan="2">Coordinates</th></tr><tr><td>Northing</td><td>174948.230 ft</td></tr><tr><td>Easting</td><td>627389.293 ft</td></tr><tr><td>Elevation</td><td>660.781 ft</td></tr></table>
			 #featureStyle-Color [A=255, R=255, G=255, B=255]0
			 
				 -87.8297621120937,42.696679910112,166.694117129835
			
		
		 
			 V2G36
			 
			 <table><tr><th colspan="2">Coordinates</th></tr><tr><td>Northing</td><td>175070.445 ft</td></tr><tr><td>Easting</td><td>625689.577 ft</td></tr><tr><td>Elevation</td><td>673.996 ft</td></tr></table>
			 #featureStyle-Color [A=255, R=255, G=255, B=255]0
			 
				 -87.8360841676994,42.6970186309894,170.725154273896
			
		
		 
			 V2G37
			 
			 <table><tr><th colspan="2">Coordinates</th></tr><tr><td>Northing</td><td>175082.821 ft</td></tr><tr><td>Easting</td><td>625520.926 ft</td></tr><tr><td>Elevation</td><td>695.371 ft</td></tr></table>
			 #featureStyle-Color [A=255, R=255, G=255, B=255]0
			 
				 -87.83671146445219,42.697052905318,177.240562118259
			
		
		 
			 V2G39
			 
			 <table><tr><th colspan="2">Coordinates</th></tr><tr><td>Northing</td><td>175120.659 ft</td></tr><tr><td>Easting</td><td>624353.896 ft</td></tr><tr><td>Elevation</td><td>695.478 ft</td></tr></table>
			 #featureStyle-Color [A=255, R=255, G=255, B=255]0
			 
				 -87.84105235945791,42.6971588283275,177.275254469373
			
		
		 
			 V2G40
			 
			 <table><tr><th colspan="2">Coordinates</th></tr><tr><td>Northing</td><td>175141.334 ft</td></tr><tr><td>Easting</td><td>624086.574 ft</td></tr><tr><td>Elevation</td><td>698.166 ft</td></tr></table>
			 #featureStyle-Color [A=255, R=255, G=255, B=255]0
			 
				 -87.8420466671105,42.6972160141632,178.095053967412
			
		
		 
			 V2G41
			 
			 <table><tr><th colspan="2">Coordinates</th></tr><tr><td>Northing</td><td>175183.546 ft</td></tr><tr><td>Easting</td><td>623816.013 ft</td></tr><tr><td>Elevation</td><td>696.621 ft</td></tr></table>
			 #featureStyle-Color [A=255, R=255, G=255, B=255]0
			 
				 -87.8430529759717,42.6973322885339,177.624530231379
			
		
		 
			 V2G42
			 
			 <table><tr><th colspan="2">Coordinates</th></tr><tr><td>Northing</td><td>175211.281 ft</td></tr><tr><td>Easting</td><td>623417.802 ft</td></tr><tr><td>Elevation</td><td>699.944 ft</td></tr></table>
			 #featureStyle-Color [A=255, R=255, G=255, B=255]0
			 
				 -87.8445341412407,42.6974090409281,178.638016487481
			
		
		 
			 V2G43
			 
			 <table><tr><th colspan="2">Coordinates</th></tr><tr><td>Northing</td><td>175221.807 ft</td></tr><tr><td>Easting</td><td>623051.717 ft</td></tr><tr><td>Elevation</td><td>701.878 ft</td></tr></table>
			 #featureStyle-Color [A=255, R=255, G=255, B=255]0
			 
				 -87.8458958475165,42.6974385066971,179.228098283911
			
		
		 
			 V2G44
			 
			 <table><tr><th colspan="2">Coordinates</th></tr><tr><td>Northing</td><td>175241.782 ft</td></tr><tr><td>Easting</td><td>622700.984 ft</td></tr><tr><td>Elevation</td><td>705.184 ft</td></tr></table>
			 #featureStyle-Color [A=255, R=255, G=255, B=255]0
			 
				 -87.847200430451,42.6974938582662,180.236309088113
			
		
	






Project file data

Name:

Size:
Modified:
Time zone:

Reference number:

C:\WisDOT\survey\tbc\projects\STH 11
V2G control 2260-00-71.vce

Coordinate System

WCCS Racine (M)

116 KB

3/31/2020 6:23:58 AM (UTC:-5)

Central Standard Time

Name: WCCS (M)
Datum:

Zone: Racine
Geoid: GO09-WI

Vertical datum:

Calibrated site:

NAVD 88 (2007)

Description:

Comment 1:

Comment 2:

Comment 3:

Point List
ID Northing Easting Elevation Feature Code
(US survey foot) (US survey foot) (US survey foot)

ROW203 175313.481 620903.651 721.814 RW check
ROW205 175250.866 621902.461 717.669 RW check
ROW208 175129.862 621873.373 719.484 RW check
ROW210 175147.918 621408.787 714.999 RW check
ROW211 175152.357 621081.705 720.798 RW check
V2G1 175079.566 622229.664 713.180 CP X NSB CURB
V2G3 175124.890 621676.934 716.636 CP NAIL JOHNSO
V2G5 175111.649 621329.401 715.656 CP X MID WELLS
V2G7 175107.885 620623.481 721.039 CP X WALLG CUR
V2G9 175163.301 620188.357 712.975 CP X SW 5+25RT
V2G10 175282.718 620444.489 715.459 CP N SEC TIE
V2G13 175306.916 621168.421 720.187 CP X OLIVE GAR
V2G14 175318.669 621409.088 715.944 CP X W MALL DW
V2G15 175268.788 621683.821 714.729 CP XEND BW3 S
V2G18 175239.003 622505.616 707.846 CP X CHUCK CH
V2G19 175030.464 622752.281 700.226 CP NOSE MT PLE
V2G20 175055.582 623088.283 700.988 CP X CURB SW W
V2G21 175002.844 623228.439 700.928 CP X CURB AMI
V2G22 175005.679 623508.255 698.554 CP S EDGE MH A
V2G29 174941.865 626120.682 665.201 CP NAIL FIRST
V2G31 174960.406 626988.154 665.335 CP NAIL APPT P
V2G32 174948.230 627389.293 660.781 CP PK 155 NAPA
V2G36 175070.445 625689.577 673.996 CP X CAB BASE
V2G37 175082.821 625520.926 695.371 CP X TRANS
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V2G39 175120.659 624353.896 695.478 CP REBAR CEM S
V2G40 175141.334 624086.574 698.166 CP XTRANS EM
V2G41 175183.546 623816.013 696.621 CP XOLD P LOT
V2G42 175211.281 623417.802 699.944 CP X NE BK SIG
V2G43 175221.807 623051.717 701.878 CP X POPEYE SI
V2G44 175241.782 622700.984 705.184 CP X POPEYE CU

3/31/2020 6:24:36 AM

C:\WisDOT\survey\tbc\projects\STH 11 V2G
control 2260-00-71.vce

Trimble Business Center
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
Subject: V2G section corner coordinates MON2 & MON3: STH 11 2260-00-71 _ V2G

site calibration-localization info

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

<EXP RW point info ID 2260-00-21.xmI>

<ID 2260-00-21 STH 11 Field Staking Plat with Notes_2019-1-16 (K Singh).pdf>





